Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


Consent Agenda #6-A

Board of Commissioners
February 26, 2015
4:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in an Official Meeting on February 26, 2015 at 4:00 p.m.
inthe Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Charles Oddo, Chairman
Pota Coston, Vice Chair
David Barlow
Steve Brown
Randy Ognio

Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Chief Deputy County Clerk
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney

Call to Order
Chairman Oddo called the February 26, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.
Invocation by Commissioner Ognio

Commissioner Ognio introduced Pastor Randy Woods of Liberty Baptist Church, and he asked Pastor Woods to
offer the Invocation. Pastor Woods offered the Invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance
Commissioner Barlow led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Acceptance of Agenda

Commissioner Barlow moved to accept the Agenda as published. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

PROCLAMATION /RECOGNITION:

1. Recognition of artist Pash Lima, who painted the mural at the Crosstown Water Treatment Plant, and
a special thanks to the Dolce Hotel and Resort in Peachtree City for providing accommodations to
Mr. Lima in support of this project.



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #6-A





Minutes
February 26, 2015
Page Number 2

Commissioner Brown recognized artist Pash Lima for his work in painting the mural at the Crosstown Water
Treatment Plant. Mr. Lima was unable to be at the meeting. Commissioner Brown also recognized
representatives from the Dolce Hotel and Resort in Peachtree City for providing free lodging to Mr. Lima
while he painted the mural, and he stated that the Dolce’s donation equated to approximately three
thousand dollars. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 1,” follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.

PUBLIC HEARING:

2. Public Hearing of Petition No. 1241-15, Joe Wayton, Owner, request to rezone 6.49 acres from R-20
to A-R to develop a Farm to establish agricultural uses, with said property being located in Land Lot
197 of the 5th District and fronting on Neely Road. (The Applicant has requested to withdraw the
petition.)

Zoning Administrator Dennis Dutton read the Introduction to Public Hearings for the Rezoning of Property
into the record and he introduced Petition No. 1241-15 to the Board. Mr. Dutton also read Mr. Wayton’s
letter requesting withdrawal of this item into the record. A copy of the Introduction to Public Hearings for the
Rezoning of Property, identified as “Attachment 2,” follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.

No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.

Commissioner Barlow moved that the petitioner be allowed to withdraw Petition No. 1241-15.
Commissioner Coston seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A
copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

3. Public Hearing of Petition No. RP-054-15, Joe Wayton, Owner, request to develop a Farm to
establish agricultural uses on 6.49 acres consisting of lots 2 and 3 of Alvin Acres Subdivision, with
said property being located in Land Lot 197 of the 5th District and fronting on Neely Road. (The
Applicant has requested to withdraw the petition.)

Zoning Administrator Dennis Dutton introduced Petition No. RP-054-15 to the Board.

No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.

Commissioner Barlow moved to allow the applicant to withdraw Petition No. RP-054-15. Commissioner
Coston seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the

request, identified as “Attachment 4,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Commissioner Barlow asked to remove Consent Agenda #5 for discussion.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 4, 6 and 7. Commissioner Barlow seconded the
motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.





Minutes
February 26, 2015
Page Number 3

4, Approval of a request from the Olivia Estates Subdivision's Home Owners' Association seeking
authorization for the use of motorized cart travel on all streets within the subdivision in accordance
with Article lll Motorized Carts of the Fayette County Code. A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 5,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

5. Approval of staff's request to award Bid #917- Fayette Senior Center Expansion and Renovations
Project to Gene Barber Contracting, Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $164,852.00, and to
authorize the County Administrator to sign the contract and any associated documents.

Commissioner Barlow stated that about a year ago he met with the manager of the Fayetteville Home
Depot, Ms. Holly Tate, and he stated that the store would like to help and contribute to the renovation of the
Fayette Senior Center. He wanted to let the public know that the local Home Depot store is supporting
Fayette Senior Services.

Commissioner Barlow moved to accept staff's request to award Bid #917- Fayette Center Expansion and
Renovation Project to Gene Barber Contracting, Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $164,852.00, and to
authorize the County Administrator to sign the contract and any associated documents. Commissioner
Coston seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment 6,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

6. Approval of the disposition of tax refunds, in an aggregate amount of $4,151.43, as recommended
by the Tax Assessor's Office. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7,” follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

1. Approval of the February 12, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes

OLD BUSINESS:

There were no items of Old Business for consideration on the Agenda.

NEW BUSINESS:

8. Consideration of the City of Fayetteville's annexation of 140 Walker Parkway and the rezoning of
said property from C-H (Highway-Commercial) to C-3 (Highway-Commercial).

Zoning Administrator Dennis Dutton briefed the Board on this request and he answered questions from the
Board.

Zoning Administrator Dennis Dutton stated that the City of Fayetteville had submitted a letter stating they
were beginning the process of annexation. He stated that staff has no objection to the annexation, and that
the Fire Marshal was the only objection on the grounds of lost tax revenue. Discussion followed.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the City of Fayetteville’s annexation of 140 Walker Parkway and
the rezoning of said property from C-H (Highway-Commercial) to C-3 (Highway-Commercial.)
Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A
copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Minutes

February 26, 2015
Page Number 4

9.

10.

Consideration of staff's request to award RFP #P915 - Old Jail Renovation Project to New South
Construction (General Contractor) at the Guaranteed Maximum Price of $1,545,347.00, to award a
separate contract to South Western Communications for $99,925.00 for the installation of
specialized Security Electronic Systems, and to authorize the Administrator to sign the contract and
associated documents.

Buildings and Grounds Director Carlos Christian introduced Mr. Tim Symons, representing Gleeds, to the
Board. Gleeds is the project management team assigned to assist in the old jail’s renovation project.

Mr. Symons gave a brief overview of the renovation project to the Board. He stated that on December 12,
2014, the Board of Commissioners awarded a contract to New South Construction Company, Inc., to serve
as General Contractor for the old jail's renovation. He said at that point, the Board was informed that this
issue would come back to the Board once the Guaranteed Maximum Price had been negotiated. Mr.
Symons asked for approval to appoint New South Construction to the work of the old jail renovation in the
amount of $1,545,347.00. He stated that the bid amount was calculated after going to the subcontractors
and competitively bidding it. Mr. Symons also stated that approval was sought to award South Western
Communications, in the amount of $99,925.00, since they are a specialist security contractor who will
control the locks and cameras to keep the jail secure. He said diligence was done to make sure they are
the best provider of this work and that a competitive bidder applied who cost three times the cost. County
Administrator Steve Rapson provided additional clarity on this request.

Dan Lathan: Mr. Lathan asked if the contract under consideration was a no-bid contract, and he asked how
the contracted was recommended. Mr. Symons replied to Mr. Lathan’s question by saying the contract was
vetted through the procurement process with the point of view of getting the best contractor available for the
project.

Commissioner Barlow moved to approve staff's request to award RFP #P951- Old Jail Renovation Project
to New South Construction (General Contractor) at the Guaranteed Maximum Price of $1,545,347.00, to
award a separate contract to South Western Communications for $99,925.00 for the installation of
specialized Security Electronic Systems, and to authorize the Administrator to sign the contract and
associated documents. Commissioner Coston seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion
passed unanimously. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9,” follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.

County Administrator Steve Rapson pointed out that Commissioner Ognio was instrumental in regards to
working with the electrical contractor, providing a better result in selecting the contractor. Chairman Oddo
mentioned that Commissioner Ognio has offered more than once to assist the county at no charge for these
considerations.

Consideration of Ordinance 2015-03 amending the Fayette County Code of Ordinances by revising
provisions pertaining to Lake Kedron, Starr's Mill, Lake Horton and Lake Mcintosh.

County Attorney Dennis Davenport briefed the Board concerning Ordinance 2015-03. He said this revision
started out after a comment from a citizen last year about a discrepancy between state and local law with
regard to who could operate a water craft. He said the ordinance removed the discrepancy while making
sure the regulations for the various reservoirs in the county were substantially the same. He said he
worked with the Chief Marshal in making the proposals.





Minutes

February 26, 2015
Page Number 5

1.

Commissioner Barlow moved to adopt Ordinance 2015-03 amending the Fayette County Code of
Ordinances by revising provisions pertaining to Lake Kedron, Starr's Mill, Lake Horton and Lake Mcintosh.
Commissioner Coston seconded the motion. Brief discussion followed on how the proposals affect fishing
in the reservoirs and if a differently formatted ordinance should be prepared.

The motion to adopt Ordinance 2015-03 amending the Fayette County Code of Ordinances by revising
provisions pertaining to Lake Kedron, Starr’s Mill, Lake Horton and Lake McIntosh passed unanimously.
Copies of the request and Ordinance 2015-03, identified as “Attachment 10,” follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.

Consideration of Commissioner Brown's request to adopt Resolution 2015-03- A Resolution on
Transportation Funding Plans from the Georgia General Assembly.

Chairman Oddo asked for comments from the audience. No one from the audience spoke on this matter.

Commissioner Brown asked if comments would be allowed from the public after he made comments on the
matter since his comments may answer some of the questions the people may have. County Attorney
Dennis Davenport informed the Board that the proper way to begin this item was to entertain a motion on
the item in order to know the direction of ensuing discussion.

Commissioner Brown moved to adopt Resolution 2015-03- A Resolution on Transportation Funding Plans
from the Georgia General Assembly. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion.

Commissioner Coston stated that she received two additional items of information on the dais and did not
have time to review it. Commissioner Coston moved to table consideration of the resolution until the March
10, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting at 7:00 p.m.

County Attorney Dennis Davenport informed the Board that while there is a motion on the floor there is also
a motion to table and the motion to table takes priority. He added that a motion to table does not require a
second but it does require discussion.

Commissioner Brown stated that the worst time to approve a resolution is after the legislature has voted on
it. He said if Fayette County wanted to have its opinions expressed then it needed to be done prior to a
vote by the state. He said it was about to come out of the House Committee. Chairman Oddo directed
Commissioner Brown to discuss the tabling of the item.

Commissioner Brown stated that the state legislature was about to bring this matter up, including House Bill
170, and he said the resolution expressed Fayette County’s values on transportation funding and taxation.
Chairman Oddo again directed Commissioner Brown to discuss tabling the item.

Commissioner Brown stated that Commissioner Coston was referring to a PowerPoint package that is on
the dais, and that while many of the citizens did not have the material some did. He stated that he was told
he was not allowed to give the presentation to the citizens. Chairman Oddo again directed Commissioner
Brown to discuss tabling the item.





Minutes

February 26, 2015
Page Number 6

Chairman Oddo stated that Commissioner Brown was not told that he would be unable to present his
material. Commissioner Brown replied that he was told he could not give his presentation by both the
Chairman and by County Administrator Steve Rapson. Mr. Rapson replied that the information would be
vetted and would be ready to display based on Board direction, and that he asked Commissioner Brown to
discuss this matter with the Chairman since the material was given to staff six hours prior to the meeting.
Commissioner Brown asked if the Board has to determine what he is able to say and not say, and he asked
if there has to be a secret meeting behind the scenes to determine what he is able and unable to present.
Chairman Oddo informed Commissioner Brown that tabling an item does not mean that the item will not be
discussed, but rather that at least one or two Commissioners have not had the ability to review the material.
He said the motion was to table the item until the Commissioners have the ability to review the material.

County Attorney Davenport stated that the Chairman has the duty to run the meeting in an orderly manner.
He said if the Chairman determines that what is being discussed is not for the issue of tabling that is his
prerogative. He said if a Commissioner has a difference of opinion with the Chairman then he must defer to
the Chairman. He said once the discussion is over then a vote should be taken on whether to table to the
March 10, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting.

Commissioner Brown stated that the material that Commissioner Coston received was footnoted.
Commissioner Oddo reminded Commissioner Brown to stay on the topic of tabling the item, and gaveled
Commissioner Brown’s comments.

Commissioner Ognio stated that Resolution 2015-03 was in the Agenda package and that this matter is
time sensitive. He pointed out that the House would vote on the matter before the crossover day, and that
the vote would likely occur prior to March 10. He said the bill before the Georgia General Assembly would
affect all of Georgia’s citizens, that the Board was elected to represent the citizens, and he questioned why
some of the Commissioners were unprepared when they had the material since last Friday. He said the
Commissioners needed to quit arguing and rather to vote on the matter.

Chairman Oddo asked Commissioner Coston when she received her information. Commissioner Coston
replied that she received the Agenda packet last week and she saw the resolution. She said House Bill 170
is changing every day, and that the Board may vote on something that could change drastically. She stated
that this is the second time Commissioner Brown has presented material to the Board on the day of the
meeting. Commissioner Brown stated that the Board receives material on the dais regularly from staff and
other Board members.

Commissioner Brown stated that in all his years in public service he has never seen a resolution that is
cited as heavily as the current resolution. He said it has thirteen footnotes as cited in the material and
highlighted in the cited material. Chairman Oddo stated that Commissioner Brown did not notify three of
the Commissioners of the additional materials and that the Commissioner is making a statement on behalf
of the Board. Commissioner Brown replied that he is not required to notify the Commissioners, and
Chairman Oddo replied that Commissioner Brown is not required to notify the media before notifying the
Commissioners. Commissioner Brown replied that he can send any material to the media that he will put
on the agenda.





Minutes

February 26, 2015
Page Number 7

Chairman Oddo stated that there were professional courtesy and professional ethics that needed
consideration. He stated that there is a resolution and that three Commissioners and none of the public
had all of the material under discussion. He pointed out that the Board would be back in twelve days to
discuss the matter. Discussion followed on when crossover day would occur.

Commissioner Brown stated this would be the ideal time to let the state legislatures know what Fayette
County desires instead of after the vote occurs at the state. Chairman Oddo said Commissioner Brown
should have notified the other Commissioners about the additional material based on the matter of
professional ethics and courtesy. Commissioner Brown countered that all the information was provided in
accordance with the County’s policy. Chairman Oddo replied that all of the information was not provided in
accordance with policy. Commissioner Brown stated that the Agenda item was filed and cross-referenced
in accordance with policy and procedure.

Chairman Oddo asked for policy to read pertaining to filing an Agenda item. County Administrator Rapson
cited Policy 100.03 and read a portion of it into the record. Mr. Rapson stated that Commissioner Brown’s
information was provided about one week after the Agenda deadline. Mr. Rapson stated that the policy has
been in effect since at least 2011 and that it was the policy put into place prior by a previous board. Mr.
Rapson replied that Commissioner Brown’s material was submitted late but he and staff felt it could be
added to the Agenda. He said after the Agenda was published other material that included two newspaper
articles and the PowerPoint. Mr. Rapson stated that if the material had been submitted on time then this
discussion would not be occurring. Mr. Rapson added that if a Department Head had submitted late
material then the item would not be on the Agenda since it would not be adequately supported.

Chairman Oddo stated that the takeaway is that the Commissioners would like to know what is in the
material before they vote on it. He thought Commissioner Brown should be cognizant that the Board was
trying to follow protocol and that the item would be heard at the next Board of Commissioners meeting.

Commissioner Ognio stated that the policy needed to be changed to allow the ability for last minute items to
be added. He stated that there was a town hall meeting on the transportation bill that prompted
Commissioner Brown to prepare the resolution. He said if he had any agenda item that included supporting
material then he should be able to put the material on the screen so the citizens could see what was under
discussion. He added that the citizens at home would like to see the material as well. He concluded that it
was not right how this matter was being handled. Chairman Oddo stated if there was urgency then it would
have behooved Commissioner Brown to notify the Commissioners prior to the meeting. He stated that his
motion and procedure does not indicate his stance on the resolution or House Bill 170.

Commissioner Brown stated that Representative David Stover spoke at the Republican Party’s town hall.
Chairman Oddo stated that the issue was whether to table the resolution. Commissioner Brown said he
would be amenable to hearing the item at a Special Called Meeting. Commissioner Coston replied that
there is a motion on the table.

Commissioner Ognio stated that there were three Commissioners at the town hall meeting. Commissioner
Coston stated she was not aware of the town hall meeting.





Minutes
February 26, 2015
Page Number 8

Commissioner Barlow stated he received a call from a citizen asking where he stood on House Bill 170. He
said there was an email that was sent from another Commissioner saying he stood in favor of HB 170.
Commissioner Brown stated that he sent the email. Commissioner Barlow said he had not taken a position
on HB 170, and he asked the people to call him if they want to know where he stands on any issue.

The motion to table consideration of the resolution until the March 10, 2015 Board of Commissioners
meeting passed 3-2 with Commissioners Brown and Ognio voting in opposition. A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 11,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Commissioner Brown asked for the people to be allowed to comment on the matter. Chairman Oddo stated
that the item has been tabled and that the matter would be heard on March 10, 2015.

Chairman Oddo stated that the duty of the Chairman is ensure that the meeting is conducted per rules and
procedures and that he was trying hard to do that duty.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Rosa Anderson: Ms. Anderson spoke about her long history of living in Fayette County. She asked the Board to
stop its opposition to District Voting and to not spend money in opposition.

Derryll Anderson: Ms. Anderson, Ms. Rosa Anderson’s daughter, stated that she supports district voting. She said
she loves Fayette County, but she pointed out that every county surrounding Fayette County has district voting. She
thought that at this point in time, people need to step back from divisiveness, and to be inclusive. She asked why all
the money was being spent for this matter when the money could be used for other needs. She stated that she was
disappointed by some of the comments that she heard from previous Board meetings and she asked the Board to
realize that Fayette County is on the threshold of great things. She pointed out that everything changes and nothing
stays the same, and she asked for the Board to work toward inclusiveness.

Darwin Edwards: Mr. Edwards asked why Resolution 2015-03 was on the Agenda if it was too late to submit items
to the Agenda. He suggested that the Board could call an emergency meeting to address Resolution 2015-03. He
stated that transparency is important since sunlight kills germs. He stated that the Board appeared to be a
“kangaroo court” and he expressed concern with holding the meeting at 4:00 p.m. when most of the citizens are
working. He said he loved Fayette County, wanted the best for it, and that he never saw a tax that he liked.

Angela Bean: Ms. Bean said two years ago the Board of Commissioners made Fayette County very proud and the
envy of citizen activists all over the state by making the policy that, before the Board voted, citizens would be
afforded public comment. She stated that it appeared the policy had changed and in doing so the change was a
disservice to the people in the room. She stated that citizens were in an uproar all over the state over House Bill
170, and that Commissioner Brown was doing what the citizens all over Fayette County wanted- providing
leadership. She said the people were going to ask to allow for the presentation, and she said that the Board's vote
to not allow the presentation when people came to hear the issues at the meeting seemed to be against the wishes
of the people. She hoped not allowing public comment was not a policy change but only an oversight and she
hoped the practice would be reestablished. She asked the Board to hold an emergency meeting on this matter.

Carlotta Ungaro: Ms. Ungaro, President of the Fayette Chamber of Commerce, said she had met several of the
Commissioners over the past couple of weeks and that she was getting around to meeting each of the
Commissioners. She asked for the Commissioners to meet with her at their convenience.





Minutes
February 26, 2015
Page Number 9

Pat Earnest: Ms. Earnest said she was embarrassed and disappointed since she thought the County had graduated
from the disagreement that was displayed earlier in the meeting when the people voted the current Board into office.
She said she felt very disenfranchised by the apparent lack of transparency. She also stated that she liked the 4:00
p.m. meeting time.

Bob Ross: Ms. Ross said he had the privilege of working with the Sheriff and participating with the Sheriff's
Academy. He said the County has an outstanding Sheriff and that he and his office is another feather in Fayette
County’s cap. Mr. Ross said he saw the spirited dialog among the Commissioners and with the public, he saw that
as a sign of interest by Fayette County citizens in their government. He thought the public was best served by
spirited engagement as compared to the Board looking across the room and finding only two people in the audience.
Mr. Ross then spoke about transportation and funding and he acknowledged that highway construction and
maintenance costs a lot of taxpayers’ money. He said he was willing to pay his share for such government needs
since they are vital, but that the questions were how the moneys were collected and what they are spent on needed
to be considered. He said he had a couple of principals for consideration; namely: (1) a user pay system be it for
roads, public transit, or other means of transportation; (2) implementing home rule; (3) review how the money is
collected and being used; and (4) utilize objective based criteria to determine what projects among all of the
possibilities can and should be done. He asked the Board to send a reasonable and firm message to the “Gold
Dome” that will look out for the interests of Fayette County’s citizens.

Sandy Edwards: Ms. Edwards said she took off of work without pay to be at the meeting to learn more about
Resolution 2015-03, and it saddened her to walk out the door not knowing more than what she did when she walked
into the door. She also asked what the crossover date was for state legislation and she suggested that the date
would be on a calendar. She said she did not want to wake up one day and find out that the crossover date has
passed without Fayette County’s input. She asked for something to be done before Fayette County would be “left in
the dark.”

Terry Williamson: Mr. Williamson said he liked to listen to Mr. Bob Ross since he is so eloquent. Mr. Williamson
acknowledged that the Chairman has a hard job since he is trying to satisfy everyone. He said when a person is
trying to follow the rules then there is a reason to follow the rules. He stated that he had served all across the world,
in embassies, and had been under fire, and he understood that there are reasons why rules and policies are in
place. He said the rules and policies exist to make sure things are done the right way, to maintain transparency, and
so that everyone knows what is going on. He stated that if the policies need to be changed then the necessary
steps need to take place to change the policies, but he thought it was not proper to “just challenge the Chairman to
change the rules willy-nilly this time” since the next time the change may be undesirable. He closed by reiterating
that there are reasons there are rules, policies, and procedures in place.

Bob Mudrinich: Mr. Mudrinich spoke about an old issue that is languishing at the state level, and he said about six
months ago the Board passed a speed-limit change at the Starr's Mill school complex. He questioned why the
speed-limit sign had not been changed since the Board made the change to the speed limit, and he asked if County
Administrator had an update on the matter from the state. Secondly, he mentioned that the Board of Commissioners
was going to build a golf cart path from Forreston Place to Panther Path, and he asked for an update on the
progress. Mr. Mudrinich spoke about House Bill 170 by saying he could appreciate everyone’s position on the
Board. He understood that there needed to be professional courtesy and he saw the need for procedures, but he
added that flexibility would be needed for fluid situations. He stated that there are alternatives to House Bill 170, and
he encouraged everyone to write their state representatives. He thought that if the Board made a statement then the
statement would impact the state legislature. He closed by encouraging everyone to write their state





Minutes
February 26, 2015
Page Number 10

representatives. Mr. Mudrinich agreed with Mr. Benson’s public comments, given during the February 12, 2015
Board of Commissioners meetings, as they relate to district voting. He asked the Commissioners to respect each
other, to move forward with each other, and to keep each other informed.

Derryll Anderson: Ms. Anderson returned to the podium to remind the Board that public comment needed to be
uninterrupted. She stated that Commissioner Brown needed to respect his fellow Commissioners and to keep them
informed. She stated that she was also not a fan of House Bill 170 since the funding would go to Atlanta, Gwinnett
County, and the Braves Stadium in Cobb County.

Steve Smithfield: Mr. Smithfield spoke in opposition to House Bill 170 by equating the implications of the bill to the
Regional T-SPLOST that was defeated in 2012 and to the development of the West Fayetteville Bypass.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

Response to Comments Given during Public Comments: County Administrator Steve Rapson responded to Mr.
Edward’s question about why this Resolution 2015-03 was on the Agenda if the information was submitted late by
explaining that there is a hard deadline for his staff to submit items on an Agenda, but that professional discretion
has to be used with regard to elected officials. He said after speaking with Commissioner Brown and Chairman
Oddo, it was decided to put the resolution on the Agenda. He said what got everybody “crossways” was with the
supporting documentation that was provided after the Agenda was published including a PowerPoint presentation
that was actually provided earlier in the day. He stated that if the material had been made available earlier then the
concerns that had been raised for the past couple of hours could have been avoided. Mr. Rapson answered the
question about should the Board meet next week instead of March 10, 2015, and he stated that the decision to meet
rested with the Board of Commissioners. Mr. Rapson answered a question about why the meeting was held at 4:00
p.m. by explaning that there is an AVPride event scheduled that the Board was going to attend, and that the event
would begin at 6:30 p.m. Mr. Rapson answered that the crossover date for the Georgia General Assembly is
approximately March 12 or March 13, 2015, but that the date could come prior to March 10, 2015. He explained that
there is no way to know the actual crossover date. Mr. Rapson answered Ms. Bean’s question by saying the
practice of allowing citizens to speak prior to a vote being taken was still in effect, and he clarified that the ability to
speak truly is a practice since there is no policy on the matter. Mr. Rapson, in answering Mr. Mudrinich’s question
concerning the replacement of speed limit signs, stated that if he could figure out how to move things at the state
level faster then he would do it. He stated that the Sheriff was working on the matter to expedite the state so that the
signs could be updated. Mr. Rapson also answered Mr. Mudrinich’s question about the golf cart path stating that the
project was always on an eighteen-month cycle. He said the county had reached out to the Georgia Department of
Transportation for residual funding, but that GDOT responded that it has no additional funding. Mr. Rapson
explained that the golf cart path would likely be built around spring or summer of 2016.

Attorney Review of Resolution 2015-03: County Administrator Steve Rapson stated that, based on feedback he
has received from the public and from other Commissioners, that it would be a good idea for the Board to consider
having County Attorney Dennis Davenport review the resolution that was submitted by Commissioner Brown. He
said the attorney could draft something that everyone could agree with. He suggested that if the attorney could
complete the work in time, then perhaps a Special Called Meeting could be held to review Resolution 2013-03.
Discussion followed. The Board consented to allow the County Attorney to review Resolution 2015-03 as
recommended.





Minutes
February 26, 2015
Page Number 11

Tuesday, March 10, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting: County Administrator Steve Rapson reminded the
Board that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, March 10, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. He stated that the meeting
date had been changed due to upcoming Association of County Commissioners Georgia (ACCG) training that would
conflict with a regularly scheduled Thursday night meeting.

Moody’s Upgrades Fayette County’s General Obligation Bond Rating to Aaa: County Administrator Steve
Rapson stated that Moody's reviewed Fayette County’s finances and affirmed that the county is now upgraded Aaa.

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

Notice of Executive Session: County Attorney Dennis Davenport reported that there were two items of Pending
Litigation and the review of the February 12, 2015 Executive Session Minutes to be considered in Executive
Session.

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow reported that for the past four Fridays he has met with the
Association of County Commissioners Georgia (ACCG). He said the county and all of the other counties in Georgia
pay the ACCG to go before the counties to the legislature to ask for the benefits the counties ask for. He stated that
some of the meetings are confidential and that those who attend are asked to keep the information confidential. He
told the Board and audience that he kept the discussions confidential. He said he was saddened that an email was
sent out to people about his, but that no one has called him. He said he is a man of integrity and is always
accessible, and that he will answer those who ask him where he stands on the issues. He asked the people to ask
him about his stance instead of relying on an email from someone else. Commissioner Barlow also encouraged the
people to directly contact their state representatives and senators in order to ensure that their voices are heard at
the state capitol.

Commissioner Brown: Commissioner Brown thanked the public for coming and speaking at the meeting. He
stated that Mr. Ross spoke about leadership, that there were recent examples of good and bad leadership at the
state level, and he told of the good and bad leadership being displayed at the state. Commissioner Brown then
spoke about the potential problems with the current Transportation bill under consideration by the Georgia General
Assembly. He suggested that the state would require the funding for the transportation initiative to come from the
pockets of Fayette County’s citizens. He stated that the current transportation bill is not revenue neutral, but that the
ACCG was supporting the transportation bill. He asked, if the bill will kill the cities and the school boards, how the
counties could break even financially. Commissioner Brown stated that he was disappointed with ACCG and he
would not keep it a secret. Commissioner Brown stated there was selective enforcement of the policy about when to
place something on the Agenda. He stated that he has had information provided to him five minutes prior to the start
of a meeting and no one objected. He suggested that if the Commissioners did not like the item or did not feel they
had enough information, then they could vote the issue down. Commissioner Brown asked the Board to give the
people a voice, and that the votes it casts should be based on the merits of the argument and the values it
espouses. He said it was not right when the presentation and speech are control then “God be with you.” He said
each citizen and Commissioner could speak “totally uninhibited” in the years 2013 and 2014, but that has changed in
2015.





Minutes
February 26, 2015
Page Number 12

Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio stated that the matter of how items are put on the Agenda needs to be
addressed; allowing for the ability to put last minute items on the Agenda. He stated that it was unknown when the
crossover date would occur for the Georgia General Assembly. Commissioner Ognio stated that Resolution 2015-
03 was on the Agenda and he did not know why the material could not be presented. He stated that the resolution
had no bearing to House Bill 170, and that there are many issues in the transportation bill that he found problematic
with no accountability. He asked how much money would those who ride transit would pay into transportation, and
he stated that all who drive vehicles will pay for public transit. Commissioner Ognio closed his remarks telling a
story that reinforced his dislike of roundabouts.

Commissioner Coston: Commissioner Coston thanked everyone for coming and for the good, healthy discussion.
She stated that all her decision and vote will be for what is best for Fayette County. She stated that it was critical to
contact the state legislatures and she said the transportation bill is changing daily. She asked for a resolution that
the Board can agree upon. She also informed Commissioner Brown that she is available anytime, particularly the
next day, to discuss the issues.

Chairman Oddo: Chairman Oddo appreciated the comments that were given. He said the issue was not about the
comments. He said the presentation would be heard in about ten days. He said as far as the transportation bill is
concerned, he took the time to speak with Representative Mabra and to give his views. Chairman Oddo said he
would not wait on the Board to move on a resolution, but rather encouraged the citizens to reach out to the
legislators and to inform them of how they think on the matter. Chairman Oddo pointed out that while there has
been a change of Chairman there is no change of policy; allowing everyone to speak. He said the Commissioners
need to follow the protocols that have been set up. He said the Commissioners should communicate with each
other, and he apologized to the public for the recent conduct of the Board. He stated that he is available to discuss
matters with anyone who calls him. He said this is not a free speech item, but rather is a way for the Chairman to
conduct the meeting in a way best for everyone.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Two Items of Pending Litigation and Review of the February 12, 2015 Executive Session Minutes:
Commissioner Brown moved to recess into Executive Session. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The Board recessed into Executive Session at 6:22 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 6:44 p.m.

Return to Official Session and Approval of the Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Ognio moved to
return to Official Session and for the Chairman to sign the Executive Session Affidavit. Commissioner Brown
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the Executive Session
Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 12,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Workers Compensation Settlement: County Attorney Dennis Davenport reported that there was a worker’s
compensation claim WC2014-083249 filed against Fayette County by former employee Rose Gulley. He stated that
the County has been in talks with Ms. Gulley’s attorney and has come to agreement on a settlement of terms for an
injury that she suffered last year. Mr. Davenport stated that the terms and conditions are a fully and complete
resolution of all issues including the closing of all medical claims for the sum of $10,000.00. Mr. Davenport asked
the Board to approve the settlement if it met the Board’s approval.





Minutes
February 26, 2015
Page Number 13

Commissioner Brown moved to approve the settlement as stated by the County Attorney. Commissioner Coston
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

Worker's Compensation Representation by Attorney Robert Goldsmith: County Attorney Dennis Davenport
stated he was involved in a second Worker's Compensation case involving current employee Craig Woods. He
stated that this case would involve expert witnesses and probably much litigation. He suggested that it would be
better to bring on another attorney who does specialty work in this practice. Mr. Davenport said he had been in
contact with Attorney Robert Goldsmith with the firm of Drew, Eckl & Farnham in Atlanta, and that Mr. Goldsmith has
agreed to take over the case at the same rate that the County pays the County Attorney for representation. He
added that Mr. Goldsmith is able to begin immediately upon approval by the Board of Commissioners.

Commissioner Brown moved to go with Mr. Goldsmith as recommended by the County Attorney. Commissioner
Ognio seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

February 12, 2015 Executive Session Minutes: Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the February 12, 2015
Executive Session Minutes. Commissioner Brown seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion
passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Coston moved to adjourn the February 26, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioner
Brown seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The February 26, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting was adjourned at 6:46 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Charles W. Oddo, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 10th day of March 2015. Referenced attachments are available upon request at the County
Clerk’s Office.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk










Consent Agenda #6-B

Board of Commissioners
Special Called Meeting
March 4, 2015
7:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, metin a Special Called meeting on March 4, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.
inthe Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Charles Oddo, Chairman
Pota Coston, Vice Chair
David Barlow
Steve Brown
Randy Ognio

Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Tameca P. White, Chief Deputy County Clerk
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney

Staff Absent: Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk

Call to Order

Commissioner Oddo called the March 4, 2015 Special Called Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.
He thanked Vice Chair Coston and Commissioner Brown for working on Resolution 2015-03 and making it possible
to have a special called meeting.

Acceptance of Agenda

Commissioner Brown moved to accept the Agenda as published. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Consideration of Resolution 2015-03- A Resolution on Transportation Funding Plans from the
Georgia Legislature. This item was tabled during the February 26, 2015 Board of Commissioners
meeting.

Vice Chair Coston moved to discuss the transportation resolution at the current meeting instead of during
the March 10, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting. Chairman Oddo and Commissioner Ognio
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #6-B





Minutes- Special Called Meeting
March 4, 2015
Page Number 2

Commissioner Ognio moved to adopt Resolution 2015-03- A Resolution on Transportation Funding Plans
from the Georgia Legislature. Commissioner Brown seconded the motion.

Commissioner Brown thanked everyone who attended the February 26, 2015 Board of Commissioners
meeting. He thanked the citizens who called and emailed support for the resolution. He thanked Vice
Chair Coston for offering to discuss the resolution and for grilling him on each and every clause in the
resolution. He said that Commissioners should be able to define and defend their positions, and that it was
a pleasure to work with her. He thanked Commissioner Ognio for standing for free speech in the public
quorum and for advocating for sound transportation planning at the state level. He said Commissioner
Ognio is a man of principle and he demonstrates that fact every day.

Commissioner Brown said he had the latest material available on the transportation plan, but that he had
not presented the material to the Commissioners since there was a debate about what could be presented
on the dais before a meeting. He said he would provide the material to anyone who asked after the
meeting.

Commissioner Brown clarified that the resolution under consideration was not about House Bill 170
(HB170). He said the resolution does not specify whether someone should vote for or against HB 170. He
said the resolution is really a picture of what the state legislature and the regional government should be
doing; namely, taking a broad look at transportation funding systems from the federal government all the
way down to the local level. He said there should be a serious look at what type of transportation
infrastructure should be constructed in the future based on user demand, developing a cost per user and
the sustainability of the infrastructure in future years. Commissioner Brown stated that there needed to be
serious determinations about what transportation technology and commuting would look like in future years
as modern advances become more apparent. He thought the state legislature did not take these matters
seriously, with the exception of driverless technology, but he asked for people to contemplate the impact of
emerging technology such as cloud computing that can affect how people commute and where they
commute. Commissioner Brown said he could do pretty much anything he wants to do using his cell
phone, and if anyone said that was possible ten years ago people would laugh if you said you would have
that kind of capability.

Commissioner Brown stated that he was delighted that a local airline reported a fourth-quarter adjusted pre-
tax profit of $1 billion, bringing its adjusted pre-tax profit for the year to a record $4.5 billion in 2014. He
thought it was admirable that 80,000 global employees will receive $1.1 billion in profit sharing. He stated
that there was no need for tax credits for aviation fuel. He applauded the state legislature that so far they
have removed those tax credits. He stated that if the working poor were going to pay taxes then the
‘richest of the rich” needed to pay some of the taxes as well.

Commissioner Brown stated that the Federal Highway Trust Fund is currently in deficit spending mode. He
said they are taking a lot of the revenue they receive and using it for something other than roads and
bridges. He said it would eventually go insolvent. Commissioner Brown stated that the Congress is mulling
over a 10% to 15% increase in gas tax on the federal side in order to buffer the shortfall. He said this
action would not work since it does not address the core problem of deficit spending. Commissioner
Brown explained that the state is trying to remain revenue neutral on this issue, but that when there is a tax
burden added to commodities that people depend upon to survive then it would work to stump the
economy. He stated it was a very dangerous proposition for the economy when both the state and federal
governments are considering taxing commodities.





Minutes- Special Called Meeting
March 4, 2015
Page Number 3

Commissioner Brown stated that in the resolution it asks for the state to look at collecting all the state and
federal taxes, and to take the federal government out of the process. He said the resolution points out that
the state would choose where the tax dollars would go. He said the state is closer to the counties
transportation needs than it is to the federal government, and he said the county is closer to the state with
regard to these issues than it is to the federal government. He hoped that the state would take over the
funding since it is a great suggestion.

Commissioner Brown stated that only three percent of the metropolitan Atlanta population uses mass
transit. He stated that if a person looked at the 2012 T-SPLOST referendum, then that person would find
that approximately half of the $7 billion that was going to be raised was going towards transit. He asked
why 50% of the money would be spent for something only three percent of the population would use.
Commissioner Brown stated he was not necessarily against transit, and that he rides a train when going to
Atlanta if the stop is within five blocks to his destination. He acknowledged that there are some people in
Atlanta who need transit. That said, he said if mass transit was going to be expanded, then there needed to
be a serious look to create a matrix. He added that someone would have to determine what was willing to
be spent per rider of the mass transportation system. Commissioner Brown pointed out that there is no
matrix in place right now since a project could be proposed that is $4,000.00 or $100,00.00 per rider per
year and no one would know the difference. He said he has had some of the transit officials admit to him
that ridership is stagnant although there is a slight increase of riders with MARTA. Commissioner Brown
referred to GRTA when he said a rider should be charged more than $5.00 per ride if they are picked up
with a nice bus with Wi-Fi capability and provided a cushy ride.

Commissioner Brown said he would never support or oppose something because a group tells him to do it.
He said he would read the material and cast the vote that aligns with his principles. He said the ACCG
asked for additional support for Senate Bill 186 (SB 186), and that he was going to oppose that bill too. He
said the bill would reduce transparency for public notifications of meetings by keeping them only on the
internet. He said a lot of stuff could be hidden on the internet, and he wanted to have maximum
transparency in government. He said the proposals needed to be studied and kept in the best interest of
the citizens.

Commissioner Brown said he thought Resolution 2015-03 was based on common sense and that he did not
anticipate anybody really being opposed to it. Commissioner Brown stated that Mr. Paul Lentz wrote to The
Citizen newspaper and questioned what the difference was between HB 170 and the Stormwater SPLOST.
Commissioner Brown said it was a good question and he explained that the Stormwater SPLOST had a
project that had been studied, measured, and listed for every dime that was going to be collected. He said
every dime had a project attached to it. He stated that HB 170 would inject $1 billion into the transportation
system but no one could say where the $1 billion would go. He also spoke about a survey sponsored by
The Atlanta Journal-Constitution, who supports HB 170, and he questioned the results of the survey. He
said the article supporting the survey stated: “Whether we want to face it or not, the principal purpose of the
old T-SPLOST and now of HB 170 is to redistribute wealth from counties outside the Atlanta metro area to
the impoverished Atlanta area. Whether we want to face it or not that's becoming necessary.”
Commissioner Brown stated that the statement was a scary proposition. He said the City of Atlanta needed
to figure out its priorities, and that he did not aspire to redistributing the wealth either as a citizen or a
Commissioner.

No other discussion followed.





Minutes- Special Called Meeting
March 4, 2015
Page Number 4

The motion to adopt Resolution 2015-03- A Resolution on Transportation Funding Plans from the Georgia
Legislature passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Brown moved to adjourn the March 4, 2015 Special Called Board of Commissioners meeting.
Commissioner Coston seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. Copies of
the request and Resolution 2015-03, identified as “Attachment 1,” follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.

The March 4, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

Tameca P. White, Chief Deputy Clerk Charles W. Oddo, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 10th day of March 2015. Referenced attachments are available upon request at the County
Clerk’s Office.

Tameca P. White, Chief Deputy Clerk










FOUNDED
MAY 15, 1821

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Charles Oddo, Chairman
Pota Coston, Vice Chair
David Barlow
Steve Brown
Randy Ognio

*
STAFF

Steve Rapson, County Manager
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Deputy County Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
2" and 4" Thursday each month 7:00 pm

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

Agenda

Board of Commissioners
March 10, 2015
7:00 P.M.

Call to Order
Invocation by Vice Chair Coston
Pledge of Allegiance

Acceptance of Agenda

PROCLAMATION /RECOGNITION:

PUBLIC HEARING:

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Approval of staff's request to contract professional services with Nichols,
Cauley & Associates for performance of the annual audit by an outside
independent audit firm for Fiscal Year 2015, at a total cost of $74,350.00,
with two one-year options to renew the contract, and approval for the
County Administrator to sign all required documents.

2. Approval of staff's request for the Board of Commissioners to establish the
annual Budget Calendar for Fiscal Year 2016 which begins July 1, 2015
and ends June 30, 2016.

3. Approval of staff's recommended Mid-Year Budget Adjustments for Fiscal
Year 2015.
4, Approval of a request from Promise Place to authorize the Chairman to sign

a Local Government Approval Form, as required by the Department of
Community Affairs, affirming the organization's efforts to obtain funding
through the Emergency Solutions Grant.

d. Approval of staff's recommendation to award a contract to low bidder,
Southeastern Pressure Grouting Quote #934-Q Grouting Lake Peachtree
Spillway in the amount of $71,855, and to authorize the County
Administrator to sign any associated documents related to this request.

6. Approval of the February 26, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes and the March 4, 2015 Special Called Board of Commissioners
Meeting Minutes.





Agenda
March 10, 2015
Page Number 2

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

7. Consideration of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Mr. Neely Moody to the Fayette
County Ethics Board to fill an unexpired term and for said appointment to begin immediately and to expire
on November 7, 2016.

8. Consideration of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Mr. Arnold Martin to the Fayette
County Planning Commission for a three-year term beginning January 1, 2015 and expiring December 31,
2017.

9. Consideration of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Mrs. Marsha A. Hopkins to the

Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals for a three-year term beginning January 1, 2015 and expiring
December 31, 2017.

10. Discussion of the conceptual design and cost estimate for the Justice Center Passive Park.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

ADJOURNMENT:











COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Charles Oddo
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 Type of Request: [New Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Mr. Neely Moody to the Fayette County Ethics Board to fill an
unexpired term and for said appointment to begin immediately and to expire on November 7, 2016.

Background/History/Details:

In November 2010, the Board of Commissioners passed Ordinance 2010-10 which established the Fayette County Ethics Board. The
Board consists of three members and two alternate members. Each Ethics Board member and alternative member is appointed to a
three-year term.

Prior to winning her election as Commissioner, Vice Chair Pota Coston served on the Ethics Board. Upon election, she resigned from the
Ethics Board and created an immediate vacant position.

On December 5, 2014, the County advertised for one position to fill the unexpired position. The advertisement was run for one month
and was circulated to the Fayette Daily News, The Citizen, and the Atlanta Journal-Constitution. Seven applications were received and
six applicants were interviewed by Commissioners Barlow and Coston. The seventh applicant was scheduled for interview but did not
show for the interview.

The Selection Committee has nominated Mr. Neely Moody to fill the unexpired term. Mr. Moody currently serves as an alternate member
on the Ethics Board. If approved, there will be a vacancy for an alternate position on the Ethics Board.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Mr. Neely Moody to the Fayette County Ethics Board to fill an
unexpired term and for said appointment to begin immediately and to expire on November 7, 2016.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:
Mr. Moody currently serves as an alternate member on the Ethics Board. If approved, there will be a vacancy for an alternate position on
the Ethics Board.






@
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT 0 :«}(} -
Fayette County Ethics Board &

Thank you for your interest in being considered for appointment to the Fayette CountyEthics
Board.

Applicants must be a legal resident of the State of Georgia and have been a resident of Fayette
County for at one year prior and shall remain a resident of Fayette County while serving asa
member of the Ethics Board.

The Fayette County Ethics Board is comprised of three members and two alternate members
appointed to three-year terms; however, appointment terms may be staggered- meaning
appointments can be made for one-year and two-year terms as needed. Meetings are held
when needed, but generally no more than once a year. Said meetings take place at the Fayette
County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Applicants are encouraged to attend as many Ethics Board meetings as possible in an effortto
become familiar with the responsibilities of the post.

Please take a few minutes to complete the form and answer the guestions on the reverseside
of this form and return it with a resume, if available, to Floyd Jones, County Clerk, 140
Stonewall Avenue, West, Suite 100, Fayetteville, GA 30214 no later than 5:00 p.m. onFriday,
January 9, 2015.

If you have any questions, please call (770) 305-5102.

NOTE: Information provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under
Georgia Open Records Law.

NAME Neely Moody

ADDRESS 100 Foxford Run, Tyrone, GA 30280

TeLepHONE (day NG
(evenin: I EGN
(email address) [ N EGcGcTcTTTNN

== —

/fj £e {{" )sz'"ﬂ'??_ (2 "_,/;I:;—_;.-C'-Lﬁ-*ls-h/{/‘-—‘-t r'f;ff [)‘Lc::]f;/

Sigéatu re / Date
















NEELY MOODY

100 Foxford Run * Tz'mne. GA 30290 # ;

DIRECTOR

World-class leader with mwtstanding hisiory of directing and leading large-scale strategic initiatives for the Defense Intelligence
Agency / Department of Defense. Proficient al developing policies and procedures 1o optimize overall organizational performance.
Accustomed to handling extremely sensitive information. Adept af managing multi-site, geographically disperse operations.
Mativational leader with proven ability to hire, train, and pilot dedicared, award-winning teams fo surpass abjectives. Resourcefuf
and insightfill problem solver with record of providing experiive to multiple high-level intelligence and defense community
committees. Demonsirated talent o effectively manage multi-billion dollar budgets and finances. Peolished professional with
exceptional communication and negotiation talenis,

Selected Achievements

Provided leadership and expertise to ensure the economy, efficiency, and effectiveness of DIA programs, functions, and

e

operations worldwide. Served on Department and Mational level Inspector General Groups.

# Represented DIA at Department-wide, intelligence community, and national-level meetings on EEQ/Diversity matters.

» Reduced backlogzed investigations 100% by devising a strategy to upgrade organizational productivity.

» Realigned departmental responsibilities to strengthen efficiency / productivity, which significantly improved timeliness,
communication, and overall effectiveness.

* Received Quality Assurance review by the DoD Polygraph Institute for program cited as “the best we have inspected.”

» Played key role as Co-chair of DoD's Special Access Program Security Working Group Subcommittee; developed policy and
procedures o govern Dol and the industrial community.
# [Effectively managed three DIA Security facilities at the Pentagon, DIAC, and Clarendon.

Areas of Expertise
* Inspector General + Policies / Procedures Development * Operations Management
+ Staff Leadership / Training * EEQ, AAP, & Diversity Management * Cost — Benefits Analyses
* Human Resource Management * Program Development *+ Regulatory Compliance
+ Financial Oversight # IT Systems / Aulomation * Negotiations / Communications
* Investigations, {Criminal, Fraud, EEO.¢te.) * Badge and Credentialed Special Agent * Ethics management
PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY
DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY Washington, DC
Inspector General — Senior Executive Seryice 2003 1o 2006

+ Provided leadership and expertise to ensure the economy, efficiency, and effectiveness of DIA programs, functions, and
operations worldwide and to identify and eliminate frand, waste, abuse and mismanagement.

¥ Oversaw activities of a multi-billion dollar defense agency to ensure compliance with federal laws. statues, executive orders.
and Director of National Intelligence, DoD, and DIA directives, regulations, Served on agency Audit Committee,

# Led financial and performance audits, Inspections and Evaluations, and Criminal and Intelligence Oversight investigations,
#» Submitted periodic and special reports 1o the President’s Foreign Intelligence Advisory board and to Congress.

Chiel — Diversity Management & Equal Opportunity = Senior Executive Service 2000 to 2003
» Directed all Diversity and Equal Opportunity programs, including investigations, cultural awareness and agency training.
# Developed annual budget requirements and related program activities
¥ Supervised / trained EEQ and Diversity specialists / support staff and conducted reviews and organizational surveys.
# Rendered final reviews on cases involving substantive adverse EEO information
# Represented DIA at Department-wide, Intelligence Community, and National meetings on EEO and diversity issues,

Established an effective Affirmative Employment Program consistent with the law and statutory requirements / guidelines.
Oversaw the handling of investigative and sensitive personnel information.

v

-~

¥ Managed seven Special Emphasis programs and resources.

» Realigned departmental responsibilities to strengthen efficiency / productivity, which significantly improved timeliness,
communication, and overall effectiveness.

»# Created internal five-member Operational Working Group to resolve customer service problems, and built six-member

Activity Work Group that addressed personnel issues, including the ladder program and morale.
# Reduced backlogged investigations 100% by devising a strategy to upgrade organizational productivity.

(Continued, page twao)
















Consent Agenda #5

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Fayette County Water System Presenter(s): Lee Pope, Director
Meeting Date: Thursday, March 26, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's recommendation to award a contract to low bidder, Southeastern Pressure Grouting Quote #934-Q Grouting Lake
Peachtree Spillway in the amount of $71,855, and to authorize the County Administrator to sign any associated documents related to this
request.

Background/History/Details:

Fayette County Purchasing Department solicited bids for the Lake Peachtree Spillway repair. Two bids were received by the opening
date and time deadline. (Exhibit A)

Southeastern Pressure Grouting was the best overall bid submitted, has experience with completing similar spillway projects (i.e.: Void
fills Ocmulgee Dam Spillway in Morgan State park and Columbus Water Works) and was the low bid. The proposed methodology offers
the best solution and fills voids on both sides of the spillway structure to prevent any undertow which might cause further erosion. The
project includes drilling approximately 100-1 % inch holes to allow even and thorough displacement of the flow-able grout. The monitoring
of these holes will allow the monitoring of the voids to ensure they slowly fill from bottom up.

The proposed maintenance of the spillway will meet the County's obligation per the Lake Peachtree Water Withdrawal agreement (Exhibit
B). That agreement outlines the county's responsibility to maintain the spillway in substantially the same condition as the same are in as
of the date of this Agreement (were in as of April 1, 1966).

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to award a contract to low bidder, Southeastern Pressure Grouting Quote #934-Q Grouting Lake
Peachtree Spillway in the amount of $71,855, and to authorize the County Administrator to sign any associated documents related to this
request.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Funds are available in the Water System Renewal & Extension Fund for this project.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes County Clerk's Approval

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #5





—

cttyclée

"WHERE GQUALITY

.f" COUMNTY Is A LIFESTYLE"
BING DEPARTMEMT
bfdreiiuimieip il ki
C-308-B4 20
SO ULV Aoy
To: Steve Rapson
From: Ted L. Burgess
Date: March 26, 2015
Subject: Request for Quotes #934-Q Lake Peachtree Spillway Grouting

Fayette County and the City of Peachtree City have an intergovernmental agreement which makes water
in Lake Peachtree available to the county. The lake is currently drained, so that periodically needed
dredging can be done. While the lake is drained, an opportunity exists to add grout to the spillway.

On February 5, 2015 the Purchasing Department issued Request for Quotes #934-Q. The Department
contacted three companies which committed to attend a mandatory pre-quote conference on February
6, 2015. Representatives from two of the companies attended the conference, while the third company
did not. The two attending companies submitted quotes for the job, as follows:

Company Quote
Southeastern Pressure Grouting, LLC $71,855.00
Gibson’s Pressure Grouting Service, Inc. 123,780.75
Engineered Restorations, Inc. No Response

Southeastern Pressure Grouting, LLC submitted the lowest priced quote for the job. In addition to the
lowest price, they offer to warranty “all work for the life of the structure,” while the other company
offered only a one-year material warranty.

The Water System recommends award of the contract to Southeastern Pressure Grouting, LLC. |
support their recommendation.





QUOTE NUMBER: #934-0

QUOTE NAME: _ GROUTING LAKE PEACHTREE SPILLWAY

Exhibit A

RECEIVED BY DATE: 11:30AM, WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2015

TALLY SHEET
TOTAL QUOTED
COMPANY NAME AMOUNT
1. |SOUTHEASTERN PRESSURE GROUTING. LLC $71,855.00
2. |GIBSON'S PRESSURE GROUTING SERVICE, INC. $123,780.75
3. |ENGINEERED RESTORATIONS, INC. NO RESPONSE






Exhibit B

STATE OF GEORGIA

COONTY GF FAYEITE

LAKT PEACHTREE WATER HWITHDRAWAL ACREEWMENT

WHEREAS, the County =2 Fayertm, hereinafrec tha "Counky®,
actimg by and throwgh its Loard of Comeissioners, ard the
City of Feachtree CLty, hareinafter the *City", acting by
| end through its Hayer and Councll, do enter inta an Agraement,
| hereinafter the "Agreemsnt"; and
MHEREAS, on Rpril i, 1966 Fayehte County did onker intoc
| an Agreement with deorgia Utilikties Company whoreby Gaargla
Urilities granted unto the County pKclusive righF for thirty-five
_¢35} years to withdraw watar frum Lake Peacht:u; in an
ameunt not to exceed two million f2,000,000) gallans per
cwenty-four [24) hour day) and

WHEREAZ, by fQuit Claim Dead 52id Rgreasmant was transferred
by Georgia Leilitias Campany to GCardun Cities Corporation
pursuant to that certain Qult Clajim Deed dated Decembir 29,
197G, and reoozded an Deed ook 187, Page 6lé of the Fayebte
Qaunty kooerder and

WHEREAS, by Secucity Deed gaid Ajrecmant Was trangferred
] by Gardan Cities Corporation to Bguitalle LiZe RaSurancd
sogiaty of the United States pursuant €0 that garkain Warranty
Dmed dated Decanmer 29, 1976, and recorded in Deed Back 157,
page 619, Fayetis County Dacorde; and

WHELERS, said certain Agreemant wad trensferrad by
Equitable Life Assurance Sooiety of the Unlted Otates Uo the
city of Peachtree City pursuant ta that gercain Quit Claim
Daad daked Kovember 5, 1881, and recoarded in Desd Book 248
Paye 18, Fayunte Caunty Records; and

WHEREAS, the City granted the County in said hgreemcnt
tiw exclusive righk and privilege Lo uke the outlet skructure
and raw water pumping pipe aolurn connected to Laka reachitree
apd bto construct a wWaker punp Wikth capacity to deliver nos

in excess of 2,500,010 gallons of weter Hob G4qwhaur day; and






WHERZAS, said grant and agreement was datec Aprlil 1,
1?66, and che term therewf a pericd of thirty-Pive (35
lvears from said data; and

WHERLAS, the CTounty is presontly developing a track of
;1and in the Tiey, aleng Plat Craek, as a roscrvoir, w0 De
used for the purpose of improviong the gxistlny water syscom;
and

WHEREAS, the County dasires to issue bands to provide
for mald improvement te itz exigting water system; and
WHEEREAZ, =aid monds must ke based on the prcductianlof
IrﬂVenue oy whe exXistang water aystem; and

WHERZAL, the County and the Jity desire to oodify the
hgreerent o eéxtend the grant and franchise for the life of
gald Londsr and

WHEHERE, the City and County desirs co wadify the grant
and agreement to Teguirs the County to maintain Laka Peachbres;

WHERERS, the presant Agreement allows the County to

-intall and oparaté 4 Watér pumping pipe column with a capacity
bo Caliver not ip excess of two milidien (2,000,008) gallaons
par twanty=four {34} howr day) and
WHEREAZ, thle County needés o imcreasc irs capazity o
four millzon (4.000,000] gallops mer twenty-four {24) hour
day;
! NoW TEEREFORE, in oconslderation of the premisaes and the
qutual covenanks and agruements set forth, the Cley, acFing
by and through its Mayor and Council, apd the County. acting
by and through its deard of Commissicnera, do herehy aszas
a3 followe:

l.
Condition L of che Agqraamant which is found on pagse 1
Lhereof, shall be mediZzed of pravade that the Chunty has
the right To irstall and operate a Taw Water pumplng oipa

column and te install *herelh & watcr Dump with capacity to

(dalivor rnot in excess of four williow (4,409,00Q0) gallons






par tweniy-IZeur {24) hour day, provided that the level of
Lake Peichtres is waintained at fts current mean level.

Lake Peachtren may soly be drawn dowsn £rgm [Ls currcat mean

laval a4t such time as the upper reservelr has been Gcawn
idawn to iks gilt pocl level and the County Comnission has
declared & Wwater emargungy, The water emargensy mast be
renewed and redeclared by the Couaty Commisasion every thirty
130) days., Upon the nesd to expand said wokur punp capagity
based upon ehe growth of the pfes&né Fayette County Watar
Eystem, the County shall nave the right to witﬂﬂraw atdikional
reaconable amounta of water as permitted Ly Lhe Environmental
Proteciion Division of the Department of Watural Resources
of the State of Ccorgia = long aw the current mear water
level of Lake Peachtree is always maintained. l

2.

Candiwien L of the Agroament, Which is found on page 1
|therect, shall ke modified and provide that the term of the
grant and Zranghlee shall be Zor a period of fifrty [54)
yeara from the date Ff this modification, suon that such
conditicn shall orovide as follows: Thig grant and franchiae
£hall ba ducad ag of Octuher LI, 1984, and thoe torm hareaf
#hall be Eor a veriod of fifty (50 years from such dabe.

1.

Condicion @ of the Ayrwerent, as fownd on page 2 thereof,
'snall be medlified te read as £ollowas
\ 2. County specifically covenanks, agraes and Warsants
that it will during the term of this Agresmant maiontajn the
Idam. spillway and -mmedzate land area zbutting the watsr
Iline of said Lake, and the cutlet sfructure and raw water
pPpiping colunn referred Lo lo Paragraphn 1 above, 1l sulscantlally
IIthe sdne ocondicion as tie same are ip as of the date of thia
 Byravmont [were in &g of April L, lY&a}.,

| County alse ackpowledyes that eertain areas of ths Laka

:aru prone co buildups of silt deposits, and Caunty therefore






spacifically covanantys. agreds and warrants thas it will
raadgnably maincain thoze areag of ehe Laka (stream and
KMrainhage inlata and appurtenant arteas as shown opn 2xhibit
"h" aktached nereto and Tade a part hereof), in such a
manner that excedss gilt depoeity shall be ramoved angd straama
and drainage inleta shall be kept olaar and apen. Cocnuy
has previoualy agreed to dradge edoess silk Lrom bhese arcas
to the Septh exigking in 1%86 concurrently with the conetruction
of a dam for a lake to ba conatructed north of Lake Peachtroe
an Flat Creek. The laks battom estaklished in the anowe
‘raferenced areas by that dredging shall fomn the standarcd
idépnh for all future drodging and remsval of silt a3 contamplated
Ly this Agraement. In cach successive wsight (8] ;Lar perlod
:after tho abowve referenced dredging is completed, Paacheoree
|City apd the County shall jointly inspect and tosk the
canditien of those areas set out previcusly in this paragraph
to determinc the amcunt of dredging reguized, Lf any, to
re-establisn the lake ‘botton in conformanse with the above
‘stated etandard. Any dredging nes<esacy ko reach that
.atangard shall be accomplished within six {8) mpntha of said
elgiht [B} yoar perled.
dotwithastanding anything ekated above, the County shall
nave the obligaticn t3 remeve silt from $ald Lake bottom tg
the standard esrablished above at any time, in any of sald
areas if zhe level of silt or any vegektacion in any of the
gaid areas protrides shave the surface of said Lake at normal
poal elevation.
County further cavenants and agrees that it will indemnify
Peachtree City and hold it barmluss Esom any loes, liakility.,
.claim or causs of action wf apy Kind reaulzing from Couney's
Eailure t& parform such maintenance. IE at any time Lounty
ghall fail to so maintain said dam, spillway, stream and
|lazainuge inlets, and immediate land avea abutting the wates
line of szaid Lakae, Peschnbzee City may, but ghall not ba

gbligated t3, perform such waintenance, atd inm guch event






County shall :eimburaé Paachtree City Ffor all raascnable
coats and expenses incurred by the City an perftrming such
marncenanca. County convenants and agrees chat as addikional
eongideration for the yrants mada by Paachtree City, or iks
;pradecessnr in ritla, in paragraph 1 hereaf, i® will Fay a
‘rental in an ampunt egual to any ad valorem taxes which may
hereaftar be levied by County upon tha real proparty upon
'which aﬁid Lake is locaced.

1,
CThe Ciey and County hereby agree chae all other porticos
of wne Agreement shall reawin intacec and in foree as ficsc
Writien,
IN WITHESE WHERECF, tha City, parsuant to an ordinance
duly adopted by its Mayor and Council, and the County,
pursuant to an osdinance duly adepted by its Board of
[Commissicners, bave cauwmed this Modification to be signed by

the HMayvor and Chairman, respactively, and rhalr seals to ba

affined hereto on thie 28th  day af March . 1988,

MAYTOR AND COUNCIL QOF
THE CITY CF PEACHTREE CITY

Byl g
Fraderigs drown. Jpd

BWITEZT:

—%t.&.‘:rz‘u‘lﬁar* / lf_c—aﬁwd

Prances Meaders, Lity Clsrk

1

BEOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
FAYETTE COUKTY

Cholrman

PTTEET: -

ﬁargarﬁt Milono, Clerk






		Commissioners- Grouting Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Grouting Backup

		Spillway Grouting - Purchasing Backup

		Commissioners- Grouting Backup










New Business #10

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Public Works Presenter(s): Public Works Director Phil Mallon
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Review of conceptual design and cost estimate for the Justice Center Passive Park.

Background/History/Details:

Over the past few months, County staff has worked with Commissioner Brown and the Justice Center Park Committee to develop a
conceptual design and cost estimate for existing green space around the Justice Center.

Currently, Fayette County owns more than fifteen (15) acres of green space located between the Courthouse, the Senior Center,
Williamsburg Way and Lee Street. The land is covered with a mix of hardwoods, shrubs and pine trees. During the summer of 2015,
interns working for Fayette County developed ideas for creating a passive park. The primary goals of the park are to provide: walking
trails, shaded gathering areas, and a community flower garden.

Provided as back-up to this request is a rendering with these amenities and a cost estimate for construction. Many of the park's features
can be developed over time.

Once complete, the park would be operated by the Parks & Recreation Department and maintained by Building & Grounds.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Direction from the Board on if additional staff time should be spent on this project and, if so, guidance on park amenities, budget and time
frame / priorities.

f this item requires funding, please describe:

This project is an approved CIP for the Parks & Recreation Department with a budget of $125,000 (No. 5110H).

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Yes Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #10





To:

From:
Date:
Re:

Steve Rapson, County Manager
Steve Brown, Commissioner
Justice Center Committee

Phil Mallon, Public Works
February 12, 2015

Justice Center Park — revised conceptual layout and cost estimate

On January 26th, Anita Godbee (Parks & Recreation) and | attended the Justice Park Committee
to get feedback from the Committee on the initial concept and cost estimate. The Committee
clarified their vision for the park’s features and identified several significant cost-saving
features. Attached is the revised concept and cost estimate.

Based on input from the Committee, Phase 1 currently includes:

Patio Area - A 12,000 sf concrete patio with two shade canopies, two charcoal grills,
trash cans, picnic tables and other patio furniture. Site preparation would be by Fayette
County and a Contractor would be used for pouring the concrete pad (regular concrete,
no stain or stamped finish). The patio size and layout is based on the configuration at
Dogwood Church in Peachtree City.

Sun & Shade Garden — Fayette County would clear and grub a % acre area, prepare the
ground for planting beds and bring in topsoil. A water line and spigots for irrigation
would be installed as part of Phase 1. Concrete curbing for the island beds is deferred
to a future phase for cost savings. No money is set aside for plants, flowers, fences, etc.

Path Construction — The Committee was split on whether the paths should be natural or
paved. Due to the considerable cost for paving, the revised concept is based around
natural paths. Fayette County would remove vegetation from the path but would do
minimal grading. Wood chips, generated on-site, would be placed along the pathway,
approximately 8 feet wide. Selective pruning and herbicides would be used to keep
vegetation off the path. Small amounts of pipe would be used, as needed, for drainage.
The path would have four entrance points, each with bollards to prevent un-authorized
vehicular access. The cost includes benches and trash cans along the path and a
vegetative screen along the back of the Williamsburg Way homes.

(Stone dust is a third option for path construction. This material is crushed stone that





compacts well and provides a smoother, more durable and firmer surface than wood
chips, but has a material cost of $8,000. This option may also require development of
an Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan, depending on the final size and shape of the
path and patio. Some of the material costs would be recovered if the paths were paved
in the future.)

This work can be done without third-party engineering or surveying. The cost for Phase 1 is
$128,000, of which 78% is for the concrete patio and shade systems.

Optional Future Phases

Below are features and amenities that may be provided at some point in the future as funds are
available.

A third shade canopy for the patio area;

Electrical service to the patio (Dogwood Church specifically recommended fans for the
canopies; power could also be used for security cameras);

A tot-lot;

Landscaping around the patio and at entrances;

Monuments/stonework at park entrances;

Concrete curbing to delineate garden beds;

Stamped concrete, stepping stones or pavers between the patio and garden area;
Fitness stations along the path;

Paving of path with asphalt (material cost for paving is approximately $23,000);

A fence along Williamsburg Way homes (may not be needed with vegetative screen);
Additional benches, furniture, grills and dog stations;

Installation of one or more picnic pavilions (ranging in complexity from a picnic table in a
clear area to pre-fabricated structures with concrete slabs); and

Bathrooms.

The costs for these features are provided on attached tabular estimate. Of all the “options”,
the need for a bathroom has gotten the most support from various people.

The total cost for the “optional future phases” is $195,200. The project cost for Phase 1 and
the Future Phases is $323,600.

Comments and suggestions are welcome.
pmallon@fayettecountyga.gov

770-320-6010



mailto:pmallon@fayettecountyga.gov



Justice Center Park - Concept Cost Estimate

UNIT TOTAL
No. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY COST COST
PHASE 1
DESIGN & PERMITTING
1 Survey & staking - in-house LS 1 $0 $0
2 Engineering - Site Plan, ESCP, Stormwater Plan LS 1 $0 $0
3 NPDES Permit AC 1.8 $0 $0
$0
PATIO AREA CONSTRUCTION (.3-acre clearing for 12,000 sf patio)
4 Clearing & Grubbing - Patio Area AC 0.3 $6,500 $1,950
5 Erosion Control LS 1 $1,500 $1,500
6 Concrete patio area (sized for three covered areas) SF 12,000 $5.00 $60,000
7 Shade Systems Canopy 20-ft DIA - primary patio area EA 2 $20,000 $40,000
8 Charcoal grills EA 2 $250 $500
9 Patio Furniture (security?) LS 1 $2,500 $2,500
10  Metal Trash Cans with Lids EA 3 $400 $1,200
$107,650
SUN & SHADE GARDEN (0.5-acre clearing)
11  Clearing & Grubbing - Garden Area AC 0.5 $6,500 $3,250
12 Minor grading for bed preparation (in-house labor, cost for topsoil) LS 1 $1,000 $1,000
13  Erosion Control LS 1 $500 $500
14  Water Service for irrigation spigots LS 1 $5,000 $5,000
$9,750
PATH CONSTRUCTION (0.7 mile of natural path, 8-ft wide)
15  Brush removal & minor grading LS 1.0 $2,500 $2,500
16 Informational signs EA 5.0 $200 $1,000
17  Erosion Control LS 1 $500 $500
18 Drainage Pipe (18" HDPE), 20-ft sections each EA 4 $220 $880
19  Metal Trash Cans with Lids EA 4 $400 $1,600
20  Bollards EA 5 $200 $1,000
21 Metal Benches EA 4 $500 $2,000
22 Vegetative screening along back of Williamsburg Way homes LS 1 $1,500 $1,500
$10,980
Total Phase 1 $128,380

3/5/2015 M:\Public Works\Public Works Projects\Justice Center Park\Estimate of Cost.xlsx





OPTIONAL FUTURE ITEMS

PATIO AREA
23 3rd Shade System Canopy 20-ft DIA - primary patio area EA 1
24 Tot-Lot Play set LS 1
25  Landscaping - plants, ground cover LS 1
26 Conduit installation for future power service LS 1
27  Electrical service connection with meter LS 1

SUN/SHADE GARDEN
28  Concrete roll-back curb/edge for garden area LF 400
29 200 If of stamped & stained concrete paths between patio area and garden SF 2,000

(pavers as alternative, possibly donated)

ASPHALT PATHS
30 Entrance monuments and landscaping EA 3
31 Fitness Stations along walking path (basic at $1,000 ea) EA 8
32  GAB - (29,600 sf x 5 inches deep) at 115 Ibs/cf TON 708
33  Asphalt Pavement (29,600 sf x 2 inches thick) at 110 Ibs/sy TON 361
34  Metal Trash Cans with Lids EA 2
35  Dog Stations EA 2
36  Metal Benches EA 2
37  Chain-link fence along back of Williamsburg Way LF 1,200

PICNIC PAVILLIONS (4 total)
38 Clearing & Grubbing - picnic areas, 250 sf each EA 4
39  Erosion Control EA 4
40  Charcoal grills, 1 at each picnic station EA 2
41  Small pavilion (12'x12") - pre-engineered, site prep, concrete, roof, etc. EA 3
42  Large pavilion (52'x28") - pre-engineered, site prep, concrete, roof, etc. EA 1
43  Metal Trash Cans with Lids EA 4
44  8-ft Metal Picnic Tables, 2 at each picnic station EA 8

Total Future Phases
Total Cost - Phase One plus Future Phases

Assumptions

1. Initial walking path is 8-ft wide, natural material (wood chips). Approximately 0.7 miles.
2. Future option includes paving the pathway.

3. Patio area is 12,000 sf concrete with 2 shade covers (initial) and optional 3rd in future.
4. Sun & shade garden based on 1/2-acre cleared area. No concrete edging in first phase.
5. Most work done by Fayette County. No charge for labor and equipment.

6. Water provided to garden in Phase 1.

7. Optional electrical connection to patio in future phase.

8. No ROW or easements and no bathrooms in cost estimates.

3/5/2015

$20,000
$15,000
$3,000
$2,000
$5,000

$14
$6.00

$3,500
$1,000
$8.00
$48.00
$400
$500
$500
$12.00

$1,000
$200
$250
$6,000
$45,000
$400
$500

M:\Public Works\Public Works Projects\Justice Center Park\Estimate of Cost.xlsx

$20,000
$15,000
$3,000
$2,000

$5,000

$45,000

$5,600
$12,000

$17,600

$10,500
$8,000
$5,667
$17,347
$800
$1,000
$1,000

$14,400

$58,714

$4,000
$800
$500
$18,000
$45,000
$1,600

$4,000

$73,900

$195,214

$323,594





45
>

w

0 |
- )
N
A

00 !






		Commissioners- Justice Center Park Agenda Request with Backup

		Commissioners- Justice Center Park Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Justice Center Park Backup

		mo Justice Center Park 2-12-15

		Estimate of Cost





		a








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Charles Oddo
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 Type of Request: [New Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Mr. Arnold Martin to the Fayette County Planning Commission for
a three-year term beginning January 1, 2015 and expiring December 31, 2017.

Background/History/Details:

The Fayette County Planning Commission is a body comprised of five members who are appointed to three-year terms. The Planning
Commission hears and makes recommendations concerning amendments to the zoning ordinance, including the rezoning of property
and the comprehensive plan. The Planning Commission also approves preliminary plats, final plats, and minor subdivision plats, and
hears variances on subdivision regulations, floodplain regulations, and watershed protection regulations.

Mr. Brian Haren's appointment to the Planning Commission expired on December 31, 2014. Mr. Haren had previously notified the
County that he would not seek reappointment to the position.

The County issued two public notices informing citizens of the vacancy on the Board. The notices were issued on October 30 and on
December 5, 2014. Four citizens made application and three were interviewed by Commissioners Barlow and Ognio. The fourth
applicant voluntarily removed herself from consideration.

Mr. Arnold Martin has been recommended for appointment to a three-year term with said term beginning January 1, 2015.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Mr. Arnold Martin to the Fayette County Planning Commission for a
three-year term beginning January 1, 2015 and expiring December 31, 2017.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:











o

giany(?)

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT
Fayette County Planning Commission

Thank you for your interest in being considered for appointment to the Fayette County Planning
Commission,

Applicants must be a legal resident of the 5State of Georgia and have been a resident of Fayette
County for at least six months prior to the date an application is submitted.

The Planning Commission is comprised of five members appointed to three-year terms.
Meetings are scheduled to be held twice monthly. Said meetings take place at the Fayette
County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville, Georgia. Please do
nat apply if you will be unable to attend a minimum of eighty percent (80%) of all meetings.
Applicants are encouraged to attend as many Planning Commission meetings as possible in an
effort to become familiar with the responsibilities of the post.

Please take a few minutes to complete the form and answer the questions on the reverse side
of this form and return it with a resume, if available, to Floyd lones, County Clerk, 140

Stonewall Avenue, West, Suite 100, Fayetteville, GA 30214 no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday,
January 9, 2015.

If you have any questions, please call (770} 305-5102.

NOTE: Information provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under
Georgia Open Records Law.

NAME 4,-#9(’0( £ /Wﬂf ZL)F"Z":
aooress__ 222 F fat COree/s (oerT
Pacbitrae C/ley . E2A R0 267

TELEPHONE (day)

(evening)

k/,nim el

e
Signature Date















Arnold L. Martin Ill, MBA
rayetteville, A + NGNS

EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP / COMMUNITY RELATIONS
Strategic Planning * Team Management * Business Development ¢ Fundraising

A dynamic leader and industry pundit, with an exceptional background in
Leadership, business development, team-building, policy and fundraising.

® Leadership s Compliance Management # Risk Management
= Sales Management # Contract Negotiations = Business Development
+ Gowvernment Relations s Community Relations s Customer Relationship Management
s Urban Renewal & Development & Team Building & Management e Charity Management & Fundraising
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Element Funding 2013 - Present

SENIOR LOAN ORIGINATOR, Atlonta, Geargia
Daily business development, sales and government compliance, resulting in high closed loan production. Community outreach
practices, within Fayette County and the Metropolitan Atlanta area :

Community Relations Board of Trustees:  People to People International, 2010-Present
Board of Directors:  The Colorful Arts Society, Inc. — Board Member and Former President
2005-Present
Advisory Boards The Andrew Young School for Policy Studies, Georgia State University
2008-Present
Fayette County Ethics Ordinance Advisory Board, 2013- Present

Honors Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. Citizen of the Year Award, 2013

Southeast Mortgage of Georgia, Inc. 2010 - 2013
REGIONAL MANAGER, Fayetteville, Georgia

Provide day-to-day Branch Operations Management and Sales Leadership, through lending compliance and mortgage policies,
business development tactics, and community outreach practices, within Fayette County:

s Recruit and train staff, manage loan processing and branch operations, oversee loan pipelines, coordinate work flow,
and communicate new policies and procedures to staff members

Community Relations Board of Trustees:  People to People International, 2010-Present
Board of Directors: The Colorful Arts Society, Inc. — Board Member and Former President
2005-Present
Advisory Boards The Andrew Young School for Policy Studies, Georgia State University
2008-Present

Honors NAACP President’s Award for Outstanding Leadership and Community Service, 2012
People to People International - Qutstanding Leadership Award, 2011

Absolute Lending & Mortgage, LLC. 1997 - 2010
FOUNDER & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, Fayetteville, Georgia
Founded and cultivated this lending and mortgage company to excel in annual management and closing of multi-million dollar loan
portfolios:
Leadership
»  Principled centered leadership based on gold standard compliance guidelines, which ensured zero fines during its
thirteen-year history
¢ Recruited, managed, lead, and developed teams to exceed loan portfolios, which led to year-over-year closed loan
production in excess of 533 million dollars















Consent Agenda #4

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Administration Presenter(s): County Administrator Steve Rapson
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of a request from Promise Place to authorize the Chairman to sign a Local Government Approval Form, as required by the
Department of Community Affairs, affirming the organization's efforts to obtain funding through the Emergency Solutions Grant.

Background/History/Details:
Promise Place is a non-profit organization that operates a domestic violence shelter. The shelter has been in existence since 2007.

In an effort to secure funding that will be used to secure housing for those who leave the shelter, Promise Place is applying with the
Department of Community Affairs to obtain Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) funds. The application process has three phases.
Promise Place has completed Phase One. Phase Two requires approval from local government, in this case, from Fayette County. The
Department of Community Affairs wants the local governments to be aware of the funding that is coming to the county in order to avoid
any duplications and to promote collaboration between any entities which receive funding to address the homeless.

This request does not have any funding obligation for Fayette County.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of a request from Promise Place to authorize the Chairman to sign a Local Government Approval Form, as required by the
Department of Community Affairs, affirming the organization's efforts to obtain funding through the Emergency Solutions Grant.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:
This is an example of Fayette County working in cooperation with its non-profit organizations for the betterment of those in need.




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #4





)

)
]

)
N
ST
™

Y
S
N
™

“WWhore Domesto

February 20", 2015
Dear Fayette County Commissioners,

Promise Place is in the process of applying for funding from Georgia Department of Community
Affairs to assist with costs of operating our domestic violence shelter. This funding is through a
grant called Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG). This year we will also be applying for some
funding called Rapid Re-Housing to assist our clients with securing housing when they leave our
program. This is the 4™ time that our agency is applying. There are 3 phases to this application
and we have already completed Phase One.

Phase One of the application process requires us to submit a Notice of Intent to apply for
funding as well as organizational documents such as 501c3 status, 990 forms, etc. Phase Two of
the application process requires approval from local government — which in our case is Fayette
county. Although our shelter has been in existence since 2007 and the county is already aware
of our services this is just a requirement by DCA of all non-profit applicants. This is just to allow
you to be aware of what funding may be coming into the county to avoid any duplications and
also to promote collaboration between any entities which receive funding (including HUD
programs) to address the homeless. Phase Three of the application process is in which we
earmark what we would be using the funds for. In this case it would be shelter operations
including utilities and maintenance costs at our shelter.

Thank you so much for taking the time to look at this request again this year.

Sincerely,

Vanessa Wilkins

Executive Director





Local Government Approval

To: Georgia Department of Community Affairs
Subject: 2015 Application for Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG)
_ ~ HMIS
Applicant: Fayette County Council on Domestic Viole Agency
Key:

Based on a review of the application and/or supporting documents submitted by the above named applicant —
1. The projects named below are within the jurisdiction of this local government; and
2. The projects are approved for funding consideration by DCA.

Project Type - | Shelter, Il Transitional,
111 Services Only, IV Homelessness HMIS Amount

Project Name Prevention, V Rapid Re-Housing, VI Project -
Homeless Connect, V11 Street Outreach, VIII Project Key | Requested

Hotel/Motel Vouchers, or IX HMIS

Fayette County Council on Domestic Violence | Shelter 20,000.00

Total DCA Funds
Requested:

20,000.00

In making this approval, we reserve the right to withdraw it, in whole or in part, at any time.

Name of Approving Local Government

By:

Name of Authorized Official Signature of Authorized Official Date

Note that local government approval is required by law for nonprofit ESG applicants. Local boards and
authorities are encouraged to collaborate and plan with local governments, Continuums of Care and other
organizations that serve persons experiencing or at risk of homelessness, but do not have to obtain official local
approval. Please return executed approval to Applicant. This format is designed and ESG is administered by the
Office of Homeless and Special Needs Housing, GA Department of Community Affairs (DCA), 60 Executive Park
South, NE, Atlanta, GA 30329. DCA Contact: Don Watt, (404) 679-0660, email: don.watt@dca.ga.gov.

2015 ESG Application Documents Page 1






		Commissioners- Promise Place Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Promise Place Backup

		Commissioners- Promise Place Backup-1

		Commissioners- Promise Place Backup-2





		Applicant: Fayette County Council on Domestic Violence

		HMIS Agency Key: 

		Project NameRow1: Fayette County Council on Domestic Violence

		Project Type  I Shelter II Transitional III Services Only IV Homelessness Prevention V Rapid ReHousing VI Project Homeless Connect VII Street Outreach VIII HotelMotel Vouchers or IX HMISRow1: I Shelter                                    

		HMIS Project KeyRow1: 

		Amount RequestedRow1: 20,000.00

		Project NameRow2: 

		Project Type  I Shelter II Transitional III Services Only IV Homelessness Prevention V Rapid ReHousing VI Project Homeless Connect VII Street Outreach VIII HotelMotel Vouchers or IX HMISRow2: 

		HMIS Project KeyRow2: 

		Amount RequestedRow2: 

		Project NameRow3: 

		Project Type  I Shelter II Transitional III Services Only IV Homelessness Prevention V Rapid ReHousing VI Project Homeless Connect VII Street Outreach VIII HotelMotel Vouchers or IX HMISRow3: 

		HMIS Project KeyRow3: 

		Amount RequestedRow3: 

		Project NameRow4: 

		Project Type  I Shelter II Transitional III Services Only IV Homelessness Prevention V Rapid ReHousing VI Project Homeless Connect VII Street Outreach VIII HotelMotel Vouchers or IX HMISRow4: 

		HMIS Project KeyRow4: 

		Amount RequestedRow4: 

		Project NameRow5: 

		Project Type  I Shelter II Transitional III Services Only IV Homelessness Prevention V Rapid ReHousing VI Project Homeless Connect VII Street Outreach VIII HotelMotel Vouchers or IX HMISRow5: 

		HMIS Project KeyRow5: 

		Amount RequestedRow5: 

		Project NameRow6: 

		Project Type  I Shelter II Transitional III Services Only IV Homelessness Prevention V Rapid ReHousing VI Project Homeless Connect VII Street Outreach VIII HotelMotel Vouchers or IX HMISRow6: 

		HMIS Project KeyRow6: 

		Amount RequestedRow6: 

		Amount RequestedTotal DCA Funds Requested: 20,000.00

		Name of Approving Local Government: 

		Name of Authorized Official: 

		Date: 






New Business #9

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Charles Oddo
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Mrs. Marsha A. Hopkins to the Fayette County Zoning Board of
Appeals for a three-year term beginning January 1, 2015 and expiring December 31, 2017.

Background/History/Details:

The Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) is a volunteer body comprised of five members who are appointed to three-year
terms. The purpose of the ZBA is to hear and decide upon appeals where it is alleged there is error in any order, requirement, decision
or determination made by the Zoning Administrator in the enforcement of regulations. The ZBA may, in conformity of the provisions of
regulations, reverse or affirm the order, requirement, decision, or determination of the Zoning Administrator. The ZBA may also direct the
issuance of a permit and, upon appeal in specific cases, authorize a variance from the terms of regulations as will not be contrary to the
public interest.

Mr. Vic Bolton's appointment to the ZBA expired on December 31, 2014. He did not reapply for the position. The County issued public
notices for the upcoming vacancy on October 30 and December 5, 2014. Two citizens applied for the position. Commissioners Ognio
and Barlow interviewed both applicants.

Mrs. Marsha A. Hopkins has been nominated to fill the vacant position on the Zoning Board of Appeals.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Mrs. Marsha A. Hopkins to the Fayette County Zoning Board of
Appeals for a three-year term beginning January 1, 2015 and expiring December 31, 2017.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #9










r| am \ ) JAN 09 2015
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT - D)
Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals o= o ? qﬁt‘f‘_i‘i.-’f

Thank you for your interest in being considered for appointment to the Fayette County Zoning
Board of Appeals,

Applicants must be a legal resident of the State of Georgia and have been a resident of Fayette
County for at least six months prior to the date an application is submitted.

The Zoning Board of Appeals is comprised of five members appointed to three-year terms.
Meetings are scheduled to be held on a monthly basis. Said meetings take place at the Fayette
County Administrative Complex,140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville, Georgia. Please do
not apply if you will be unable to attend a minimum of eighty percent (80%) of all meetings.
Applicants are encouraged to attend as many Zoning Board of Appeals meetings as
possible in an effortto become familiarwith the responsibilities of the post.

Please take a few minutes to complete the form and answer the questions on the reverse side
of this form and return it with a resume, if available, to Floyd Jones, County Clerk, 140
Stonewall Avenue, West, Suite 100, Fayetteville, GA 30214 no later than 5:00p.m. on Friday,
November 28,2014,

If you have any questions, please call (v70) 305-5102.

NOTE: information provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under
Georgia Open Records Law.

NAME Marsha A Hopkins

ADDRESS 370 Triple Creek Trail, Fayetteville, Georgia  30214-2352

TELEPHONE (day)

(evening

{email add

L (@retra 4 j‘}é’*’?lﬂ’{x?uv ";/ g / L5

Signature Date






Marsha A. Hopkins, JD, MPH
370 Triple Creek Trail

Fa yettevi]lil Geii]i iil ir-‘l—?j 52

1. How long have you been a resident of Fayette County?

Since February, 2003 (11 years, 10 months)

2. Why are you interested in serving on the Zoning Board of Appeals?

Since moving to Fayette County, | have been impressed with the quality of the county
services available to homeowners. | am eager to serve the community in a manner consistent
with my background and experience and want to give back through veolunteerism at this level,

With the growth and changes in Fayette County, | want to know there is a balance and
continuity in the application of the zoning ordinances supportive of business growth and
responsive to individual needs of property owners. | believe that my background and experience
would allow me to provide a balanced perspective to the challenges and issues presented before

the Board.

3. What qualifications and experience do you possessthat should be considered for
appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals?

| am interested in the subject matter and believe that my experiences in state
government provide me with the framework and foundation for handling issues presented
in a local governmental forum. My current work as a Deputy Commissioner and my law
degree have afforded me an opportunity to be invalved in a variety of challenging
situations which require research, innovation and creative problem solving. | believe my
education and the breadth of my experiences would be an asset to the Zoning Board of
Appeals. My experience with the Administrative Law process and the general procedural
mechanisms when appealing before an administrative body will be helpful in dealing with
some of the issues that may arise. | also have familiarity in trying to balance interests of
competing constituents and believe | listen well and can be effective in trying to resolve
ISSUES,

4. List your recent employment experiences to include name of company and position.

Deputy Commissioner for the Georgia Department of Community Health {July 2013-
present); Deputy Commissioner for the Georgia Department of Human Services (January, 2011-
June, 2013); Assistant to Commissioner/Executive Director Division of Health Planning/Director
Regulatory Review for the Georgia Department of Community Health (November, 2007 -
January, 2011).

5. Do you have any past experience related to this position? If so, please describe.

Mo,





10.

11,

Marsha A. Hopkins, D, MPH
370 Triple Creek Trail
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214-2352

Are you currently serving on a commission/board/authority or in and elected capacity
with any government?

No.
Have you attended any Zoning Board of Appeals meetings in the past two years and, if
s0, how many?

No.

Are you willing to attend seminars or continuing education classes at county expense?

Yes.
Would there be any possible conflict of interest between your employment or your
family and you serving on the Zoning Board of Appeals?

MNone known.

Are you in any way related to a County Elected Official or County employee? If so,
please describe.

MNo. However, my husband is an alternate for the Ethics Commission. His appointment
became effective in February, 2014.

Describe your current community involvement,

| am not currently involved in specific community service. In the past, | have served as an

alumni mentor to Georgia State University (GSU) Law Students in the area of health care. | also
have participated in the Graduate Student Health Law Association at GSU to provide input to
leadership regarding implementing a Health Law Certificate track into the law school curriculum.

12.

13.

Have you have been given acopy of the county's Ethics Ordinance?

Yes.

Is there any reason you would not be able to comply with the Ethics Ordinance?

MNo.





MARSHA A.HOPKINS,L.D., MPH
370 Triple Creck Trail
Fayetteville, Georgia  30214-2352

EDUCATION

GEORGIA STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF LAW, Atlanta, Georgia
1D, February, 1998

Bar Cenified, Swte of Georgia, June, 19949, Member #365581

Bar Centified, State of Mew Jersey, December. 2000

Legal experience/Externships

Summer, 1997 — Grady Health System. Department of Legal Affairs = Summer Law Clerk

Spring. 1997-Fulton County Superior Court, Judge Alford Dempscy-Law Extern

Fall, 1996 —Senior Citizen's Law Project/Atlanta Legal Aid — Law Extern

March-April, 1995 -Graduate Research Assistant to Health Law Professor. Charity Scoit

Mav. 1994 — Georgia Depariment of Medical Assistance-Legal Services- participated for one-week as observer of
legal practice and procedures in Adminisirative Law

EMORY UNIVERSITY, Atlanta, Georgia

MUPH. in Health Care Administration, 1983

Special Studies Project: Home Health Care in Georgia and relationships between cost, volume and iy pe of ownership
of home  health agencies.,

RUTGERS UNIVERSITY, Camden, New Jersey
B.A.in Social Work, 1979

CAMDEN COUNTY COLLEGE, Blackwood, New Jersey
ALK, in Social Work, 1977

OTHER PROFESSIONALTECHNICAL CDUCATION

TEMPLE UNIVERSITY, Philadelphia, FA
Completed one semester of MBA Studies, 1983

EXPERIENCE

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY HEALTH, OFFICE OF THE
COMMISSIONER, Atlanta, Georgia

Deputy Commissioner, July, 2013 - Present

Responsible for executive oversight of the following Enterprise level programs and functions: Office of Health
Information Technology which is a grant-funded program tasked with developing an clectronic health record program
under the Hi-Tech Act: Health Facilities Regulatory Division which includes licensure of health care facilities. health
planning and the Certificate of Need program; Office of Strategic Management which includes Oiperations, Facility and
Support Services and Vendor Management: State Office of Rural Health; Office of Human Resources which services the
personnel needs for approximately 900 employees; and Procurement which handles the major procurement ol services for
the Department, most notably the Georgia Medicaid Program.

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES, OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER, Atlanta,
Georgia

Deputy Commissioner, January, 200 1 — June, 2013

Responsible for executive oversight of the following Enterprise kevel programs and functions: Division of Aging Services,
Child Support Enforcement Services: Contracts and Procurement: Human Resources; Facilities and Support Services

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY HEALTH, Atlanta, Georgia
Assistant o Commissioner, May, 2000 - January, 2011

Executive Director, Division of Health Manning, Mav, 2008 January, 201 1

Director, Regulatory Review, Movember, 2007 — May, 2008

REESE & HOPKINS, LLC, Atlanta, Georgia

Attorney- Owner, Member, May, 2004 — November, 2007

Specialize in health care regulatory and corporate legal services, including multi-state Centitficate of Need, federal fraud
and abuse advice (Stark and Anti-Kickback ). physician and physician group practice representation, hospital
representation, selected civil litigation, administrative litigation. health care licensure and Medicaid reimbursement.
















Consent Agenda #1

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Finance Presenter(s): Mary S Parrott
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Background/History/Details:

Approval of staff's request to contract professional services with Nichols, Cauley & Associates for performance of the annual audit by an
outside independent audit firm for Fiscal Year 2015, at a total cost of $74,350.00, with two one-year options to renew the contract, and
approval for the County Administrator to sign all required documents.

detail as to the pricing proposals.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Each year, the County is required to undergo a financial audit conducted by an independent audit firm. The County's current auditors
have provided two options to continue their service to Fayette County. The proposed services provides for a 7.2% discount in the first
year, with a net 3.7% discount in the second year, and a net 0.2% discount in the third year. An attached spreadsheet provides more

Maintaining this established relation with our current auditors will result in a cost effective and efficient means to meet audit requirements.

County Administrator to sign all required documents.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Approval of staff's request to contract professional services with Nichols, Cauley & Associates for performance of the annual audit by an
outside independent audit firm for the years ending June 30, 2015, 2016 & 2017, at a total cost of $231,015.00, and approval for the

Has this request been considered within the past two years?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*

No

Funds are budgeted in Account Number 10010510-521210 and 50541010-521210.

If so, when?

Backup Provided with Request?

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Reviewed by Legal

County Clerk's Approval




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #1





e —

cllf e

) WHERE @LIALITY
A COoOUNTY

Is A LIFESTYLE"

SiMG DEPARTMEMT

WAL AscG e WeEST, ST 204
_I L .."':-.-.'- A ZOZ14
gl
To: Steve Rapson
From: Ted L. Burgess
Date: February 26, 2015
Subject: Proposed Contract #939-N: Annual Audit Services

Georgia law at 0.C.G.A. 8 36-81-7 requires “an annual audit of the financial affairs and transactions of all
funds and activities of the local government.” To satisfy this requirement, the county contracts with an
independent audit firm to conduct the annual audit.

Section 200.01 of the county’s Policies and Procedures Manual is titled Procuring Goods / Services. Part
E. (Professional Services) says:

“At times, the county will need to enter into contracts for services that require special skills or
present other circumstances in which bids or proposals might not produce the best outcomes.
In these instances where it is in the county’s best interest, a professional services contract may
be negotiated, rather than executed through a sealed competitive process, unless in conflict
with existing laws, rules, or regulations” {emphasis added}.

The article titled Common Law Exceptions to Competitive Bidding Requirements in Public Contracts,
published by the William and Mary Law Review, explains the rationale behind this procedure. It states
that constitutional or statutory provisions that require competitive bidding “are not intended to apply to
contracts for personal services requiring special skill or training.” It provides a lists of professional
occupations that have been held exempt from competitive bidding requirements, including accountants,
architects, artists, attorneys, auditors, engineers, musicians, and others.

Nichols, Cauley & Associates, LLC is the firm that conducted the county’s most recent annual audit.
Their fee for the Fiscal Year 2014 audit was $80,111. The Finance Department is pleased with their
performance, and has negotiated a discounted three-year price structure for the Board’s consideration,
as shown in the letter from them which is included in the backup for the agenda request. Funds are
located in budget #10010510-521210 and 50541010-521210.

| support the Finance Department’s recommendation to contract with Nichols, Cauley & Associates, LLC
at the negotiated three-year total price of $231,015. To receive the discounts, this contract would be
automatically renewable for two terms, for a total contract period of three years. Its Terms and
Conditions, however, would contain the traditional clauses that the county could terminate (1) for
cause, (2) for the convenience of the county, or (3) as provided in 0.C.G.A. 36-60-13 which states that
any multi-year contract obligates the county only for those sums payable during the calendar or fiscal
year of execution, or for any renewal term.





NICHOLS, CAULEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC

A Professional Services Firm of: REPLY TO:
Certified Public Accountants 2800 Century Parkway
Certified Internal Auditors Suite 900
Certified Financial Planners® Atlanta, Georgia 30345
Certified Valuation Analysts 800-823-1224

FAX 404-214-1302
atlanta@nicholscauley.com

Atlanta e Dublin e Warner Robins
www.nicholscauley.com

February 5, 2015

Fayette County, Georgia
140 Stonewall Avenue West
Fayetteville, Georgia

Thank you for providing us the opportunity to continue providing audit services for the Board of
Commissioners and the citizens of Fayette County. We value our relationship and are excited
continue our relationship. As requested, we have prepared a pricing proposal options for a one
year and a three year extension. We have presented separate proposed fees by year for each of the
types of services.

Option 1: 1 Year Extension

2015
Financial Statement Audit $69,000.00
Single Audit* 3,850.00
Drafting Financials Statements and Notes 5,000.00

$ 77,850.00

Option 2: 3 Year Extension

2015 2016 2017
Financial Statement Audit $65,500.00 $68,120.00 $70,845.00
Single Audit* 3,850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00

Drafting Financials Statements and Notes 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
$74,350.00 $76,970.00 $79,695.00

*The Single Audit fees are contingent on the County meeting the requirements to have a single
audit

Once the Board has considered both options, please notify us of their decision and we will prepare
the 2015 engagement letters accordingly. Should you have any questions regarding the pricing or
services provided, please don’t hesitate to contact me.





February 5, 2015
Page 2

I certify by signing below that | am entitled to represent Nichols, Cauley & Associates, LLC,
empowered to submit the bid, and authorized to sign a contact with Fayette County, Georgia.

William Sammons

Member
Nichols, Cauley & Associates, LLC





Annual Financial Audit Proposal

2013 Actual
2014 Actual
2015 Proposal
2016 Proposal
2017 Proposal

One Year % Three Years % Single Audit Total %

S 73,078 S 73,078 S 3650 [ S 76,728

$ 76,261  4.4%|$ 76,261  4.4%| S 3,850 | $ 80,111  4.4%

S 74,000 -3.0% | S 70,500 -7.6%|S 3,850 [ S 74,350 -7.2%
S 73,120 3.7%| S 3,850 [ S 76,970 3.5%
S 75,845 3.7%| S 3,850 [ S 79,695 3.5%






		Finance- Audit Services Agenda Request File

		Finance- Audit Services Backup

		Annual Audit Services - Purchasing Backup

		Fayette County Audit Extension Pricing

		3










Consent Agenda #2

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Finance Presenter(s): Mary S. Parrott
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's request for the Board of Commissioners to establish the annual Budget Calendar for Fiscal Year 2016 which begins
July 1, 2015 and ends June 30, 2016.

Background/History/Details:

Annually, the County conducts a budget process for the purpose of developing a balanced budget to present to the Board of
Commissioners for their consideration regarding the upcoming fiscal year. A recommended budget calendar for FY 2016 is attached.
Staff is requesting the Board adopt the proposed calendar as presented.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's request for the Board of Commissioners to establish the annual Budget Calendar for Fiscal Year 2016 which begins
July 1, 2015 and ends June 30, 2016.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  |Annually

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal
Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes
Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #2





FY 2016 Budget Calendar

2015 DATE

RESPONSIBLE PARTY

BUDGET ACTIVITY TO OCCUR

March 16, 2015

Capital Budget

March 27, 2015

Operating budget

April 1, 2015

April 1, 2015

April 2, 2015

April 3, 2015

April 3, 2015

April 10, 2015

April 20, 2015

Apr 22-24, 2015

May 14, 2015

Week of May 18-22,
2015

May 29, 2015

Jun 11, 2015

Jun 25, 2015

Mon

Fri

Wed

Wed

Thu

Fri

Fri

Fri

Mon

Wed-Fri

Thu

TBD

Fri

Thu

Thu

Finance

Departments
Finance

Finance

Finance

Human Resources
Finance

All
Outside Agencies

Finance

Departments
Finance

Finance
County Administrator

Departments
Administrator/Finance

Administrator/ Finance
Commissioners

Commissioners
Departments / Staff

Finance Department
Commissioners

Commissioners
Staff

Commissioners
Staff

Provide County Departments/Outside Agencies budget forms, budget calendar,
budget entry instructions, and current Capital/CIP projects.

Submission of requests for Capital/CIP projects and Vehicles/Equipment.

Open budget projection to allow next year budget entry.

Next Year Budget Entry Training - New personnel.

Human Resources - Post Salary/Benefits projection to budget projection.

Board of Commissioners Retreat

Budget submissions due from Outside Agencies.

Budget submissions due from County Departments.

Submit budget requests to the County Administrator.

Budget workshops as necessary between Departments, County Administrator, and
Finance.

Presentation of FY 2016 recommended budget to the Board of Commissioners

Conduct budget workshops of Departments with Board of Commissioners

Submit budget proposal to the Board of Commissioners.

Hold first Public Hearing on the FY 2016 budget.

Hold second Public Hearing on the FY 2016 budget (Adopt the FY 2016 Budget).

N:\BUDGET\2016 Budget\Budget Calendar - recommended





		Finance- Fiscal Year 2016 Bud...endar Agenda Request File

		Finance- Fiscal Year 2016 Budget Calendar Backup








Consent Agenda #3
COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Finance Presenter(s): Mary S. Parrott
Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Background/History/Details:

Approval of staff's recommended Mid-Year Budget Adjustments for Fiscal Year 2015.

Compensation.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Staff is recommending a number of mid-year adjustments to the FY 2015 original budget.

These adjustments are necessary to account for District Attorney employees now paid through county payroll, increase expenditure
budget due to overages in several operating line-items, purchase of an additional vehicle for a Marshal position, additional funding
needed to complete current projects or to cover project overages, increase expenditure budget for Classification and Compensation
study, adjustments needed to align TAVT collections with tax reform interpretation, 1% COLA for County Elected Officials, move salaries
and benefits for SPLOST positions from Engineering to the Road department, and adjustments for Self Insurance Workers

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Approval of staff's recommended Mid-Year Budget Adjustments for Fiscal Year 2015.

Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*

No

No

If so, when?

Backup Provided with Request?

Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also

your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Reviewed by Legal

County Clerk's Approval

Yes




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #3





FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2015 BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Expenditure Revenue Fund Balance
ORG oBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec)

1. Budget adjustment for District Attorney employees' salaries and benefits now paid through county payroll. The original amount approved for DA
Contract Services to be reduced by this same amount.

10020200 511105 DISTRICT ATTORNEY REGULAR SALARY 249,391
10020200 512111 DISTRICT ATTORNEY SELF INSURANCE MEDICAL 25,430
10020200 512115 DISTRICT ATTORNEY SELF INSURANCE DENTAL 1,214
10020200 512116 DISTRICT ATTORNEY SELF-INSURANCE VISION 109
10020200 512200 DISTRICT ATTORNEY FICA/MEDICARE 18,432
10020200 512421 DISTRICT ATTORNEY COUNTY MATCH 09 NEW DCOM 9,863
10020200 512901 DISTRICT ATTORNEY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM 401
10020200 512902 DISTRICT ATTORNEY LONG-TERM DISABILITY INSUR/ 527
10020200 512905 DISTRICT ATTORNEY EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGI 141
10020200 523853 DISTRICT ATTORNEY DA CONTRACT SERVICES (305,508)
$ - $ - -

2. Increase Judges, Court Reporter department expenditures budget to cover the lease of a copier for the Griffin Judicial Circuit's Superior Court Judges
(Judge Crawford's office) - offset against General Fund balance.
10020160 522321 JUDGES, COURT REPORTER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,900

$ 1,900 $ - $ (1,900)

3. Purchase of a vehicle for a Marshal position in the Water System that is funded by the General Fund. Increase the Vehicle Replacement Fund's
expenses by $20,000 to cover both the cost of the vehicle and the cost of add-ons - offset against Vehicle/Equipment fund balance.
61030290 542200 WATER SYSTEM - MARSHAL  VEHICLES 20,000

$ 20,000 $ - 3 (20,000)

4. To use project contingency in fund 375 to increase the expenditures budget in project 5565M to purchase shades for the EOC, room 213.
37510599 579000 CONTINGENCY CONTINGENCY (1,704)
37510565 541320 5565M BUILDING & GROUNDS BUILDING & STRUCTURES 1,704

5. Increase the E911 expenditures budget for new pre-employment testing of Communications Officer applicants. This new testing identifies which
applicants are better suited for communications positions and eventually decrease employee turnover - offset against E911 fund balance.
21530800 521316 E911 TECHNICAL SERVICES 8,100

$ 8,100 $ - $ (8,100)

6. Contract with the Carl Vinson Institute of Government of UGA to conduct a classification and compensation study of the Information Systems
Department and up to six additional positions. On the 12/11/14 BOC meeting, the Board approved to enter into the contract and to include the $3,500

as part of the FY 2015 mid-year adjustments - offset against General Fund balance.
10010540 521316 HUMAN RESOURCES TECHNICAL SERVICES 3,500

$ 3,500 $ - $ (3,500)

7. Additional funding for remodeling of the Human Resources department front office to establish security of employees and sensitive data - offset
against General fund balance.
10010540 522235 HUMAN RESOURCES BUILDING MAINT. SERVICES 1,650

$ 1,650 $ - 8 (1,650)

Page 1 N:\BUDGET\2015 Budget\Budget Amendments_Adj_Transfers\Mid-Year Adj\FY 2015 Budget - Mid-Year Budget Adj recomm





FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2015 BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Expenditure Revenue Fund Balance
ORG oBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec)

8. Increase expenditures budget for project 5220E for the purchase of a Grass Tractor with Boom Mower. The actual price is higher that the budget
estimate. The money will be transferred from 375 Contingency.

37510599 579000 CONTINGENCY CONTINGENCY (6,127)

61040220 542150 5220E ROAD DEPARTMENT ROAD & CONSTRUCTION EQUIP 6,127

9. Increase expenditures budget for project 5575B for the purchase of Surveying Equipment. The actual price is higher that the budget estimate. The
money will be transferred from 375 Contingency.

37510599 579000 CONTINGENCY CONTINGENCY (500)

61010575 542165 5575B ENGINEERING OTHER NON-MOTER EQUIP 500

10. Increase expenditures budget for project 5001C to complete Brooks Retaining Wall. The additional funding to be transferred from fund 375 Brooks

Park Contingency.
37510599 579000 B-PAR CONTINGENCY CONTINGENCY (7,801)
37560110 522262 5001C RECREATION FENCING SERVICES 7,801

11. Additional funding in the amount of $171,000 needed to cover budget overage in project 0550A Construction of Fire Station #3. Funding to be
transferred from Fire and EMS Contingency, project 2930C, and sale of Fire station #4 - offset against Fire Services fund balance.

37510599 579000 FIRE CONTINGENCY CONTINGENCY (7,194)
37510599 579000 EMS CONTINGENCY CONTINGENCY (2,144)
37530930 541320 2930C EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES (77,900)
37530550 521316 0550A FIRE SERVICES TECHNICAL SERVICES 81,745
37530550 541320 0550A FIRE SERVICES BUILDING & STRUCTURES 89,255
$ 83,762 $ -3 (83,762)

12. To align the TAVT collections with the Title Ad Valorem Tax reform interpretation. Revenue for TAVT will be recognized only in the General Fund
and sharing with E911, Fire , and EMS will be done through transfers of funds - offset against General Fund balance.

21500001 311325 E911 TAVT TITLE TAX (18,000)
27000001 311325 FIRE SERVICES TAVT TITLE TAX (43,000)
27200001 311325 EMS TAVT TITLE TAX (27,000)
$ - $ (88,000) $ (88,000)

13. FY 2015 Budget adjustment for 1% COLA for County Elected Officials (effective 1/1/15) - offset against General Fund balance.

10010110 511105 COMMISSIONERS SALARY 641
10010110 512200 COMMISSIONERS FICA/MEDICARE 49
10010545 511105 TAX COMMISSIONER SALARY 508
10010545 512200 TAX COMMISSIONER FICA/MEDICARE 39
10020180 511105 CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT SALARY 513
10020180 512200 CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT FICA/MEDICARE 40
10020320 511105 STATE COURT SOLICITOR SALARY 406
10020320 512200 STATE COURT SOLICITOR FICA/MEDICARE 32
10020330 511105 STATE COURT JUDGE SALARY 542
10020330 512200 STATE COURT JUDGE FICA/MEDICARE 42
10020400 511105 MAGISTRATE COURT SALARY 710
10020400 512200 MAGISTRATE COURT FICA/MEDICARE 55
10020450 511105 PROBATE COURT SALARY 374
10020450 512200 PROBATE COURT FICA/MEDICARE 29
10030310 511105 SHERIFF SALARY 449
10030310 512200 SHERIFF FICA/MEDICARE 35
$ 4464 $ S (4.464)

Page 2 N:\BUDGET\2015 Budget\Budget Amendments_Adj_Transfers\Mid-Year Adj\FY 2015 Budget - Mid-Year Budget Adj recomm





ORG

oBJ

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

RECOMMENDED MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2015 BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Proj

DEPARTMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Expenditure Revenue

Fund Balance

Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec)

Increase (Dec)

14. To cover a shortage in Property & Casualty Insurance for FY 2015 - offset against General Fund balance ($15,254) and Fire Services fund balance

($2,623).
10010090
10030090
27030550
50541010
50541100

523180
523180
523180
523180
610915

NON-DEPT GEN GOVT

NON-DEPT PUBLIC SAFETY

FIRE SERVICES
WATER SYSTEM
WATER SYSTEM

INSURANCE & BOND SERVICES
INSURANCE & BOND SERVICES
INSURANCE & BOND SERVICES
INSURANCE & BOND SERVICES
WATER TRANSFERS - R&E

3,666

11,588
2,623
1,720

(1,720)

$ 17,877 $ -

$ (17,877)

15. Move salaries and benefits for the four SPLOST positions from the Engineering Department to the Road Department. These are positions that
primarily work on transportation SPLOST, Stormwater, and other reimbursable projects. Besides moving salaries and benefits, we will also move the
credits for the reimbursements to the General Fund.

10010575
10010575
10010575
10010575
10010575
10010575
10010575
10010575
10010575
10010575
10010575
10010575
10010575
10040220
10040220
10040220
10040220
10040220
10040220
10040220
10040220
10040220
10040220
10040220
10040220
10040220

511105
511105
511105
511118
512111
512115
512116
512200
512420
512421
512901
512902
512905
511105
511105
511105
511118
512111
512115
512116
512200
512420
512421
512901
512902
512905

SPLST
STORM

SPLST
STORM

ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING
ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD DEPARTMENT

REGULAR SALARY

REGULAR SALARY

REGULAR SALARY

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE
SELF INSURANCE MEDICAL
SELF INSURANCE DENTAL
SELF-INSURANCE VISION
FICA/MEDICARE

DEFINED BENEFITS 2009
COUNTY MATCH 09 NEW DCOM
LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM
LONG-TERM DISABILITY INSUR/
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGI
REGULAR SALARY

REGULAR SALARY

REGULAR SALARY

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE
SELF INSURANCE MEDICAL
SELF INSURANCE DENTAL
SELF-INSURANCE VISION
FICA/MEDICARE

DEFINED BENEFITS 2009
COUNTY MATCH 09 NEW DCOM
LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM
LONG-TERM DISABILITY INSUR/
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGI

(173,466)
94,356
50,167

(31,617)
(1,608)
(142)
(12,407)
(6,594)
(2,100)
(332)
(574)
(88)
173,466
(94,356)
(50,167)

31,617
1,608
142
12,407
6,594
2,100
332
574

88

16. FY 2015 Mid-Year Budget Adjustments to Self Insurance Workers Comp - offset against General Fund balance ($130,000), Fire Services fund balance
($160,000), and Water System ($10,000).

10010535
10010565
10020400
10030910
10040220
10040900
27030550
505XXXXX

512119
512119
512119
512119
512119
512119
512119
512119

INFORMATION SYSTEMS
BUILDING & GROUNDS

MAGISTRATE COURT
ANIMAL CONTROL
ROAD DEPARTMENT
FLEET MAINTENANCE
FIRE SERVICES
WATER SYSTEM

SELF INSUR WK COMP
SELF INSUR WK COMP
SELF INSUR WK COMP
SELF INSUR WK COMP
SELF INSUR WK COMP
SELF INSUR WK COMP
SELF INSUR WK COMP
SELF INSUR WK COMP

7,500
3,000
3,500
26,000
5,000
85,000
160,000
10,000

$ 300,000 $ -

17. Renovation of the County Administration and Board of Commissioners area. Funding to be transferred from 375 Contingency.

37510599
10010110
10010320

Page 3

579000
522235
522235

CONTINGENCY
COMMISSIONERS
ADMINISTRATION

N:\BUDGET\2015 Budget\Budget Amendments_Adj_Transfers\Mid-Year Adj\FY 2015 Budget - Mid-Year Budget Adj recomm

CONTINGENCY
BUILDING MAINTENANCE
BUILDING MAINTENANCE

(12,000)
6,000
6,000

$  (300,000)






FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
RECOMMENDED MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL FY 2015 BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Expenditure Revenue Fund Balance
oBJ Proj DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec) Increase (Dec)

o
o
[1]

18. Additional funding in the amount of $374.06 needed to cover budget overage in project 4326A Renovation of Old Jail/Study. Funding to be
transferred from CJC Contingency.

36110599 579000 CJC CONTINGENCY CONTINGENCY (374)

37530326 521316 4326A SHERIFF TECHNICAL SERVICES 374

19. Increase Probate Court's expenditures budget to cover the lease of new copier - offset against General Fund balance.
10020450 522321 PROBATE COURT EQUIPMENT RENTAL 922

$ 922 $ -8 (922)

20. Gate operator replacement/upgrade for E911 Center gate that has broken. Funding to be transferred from E911 Contingency.
37510599 579000 911 E911 CONTINGENCY CONTINGENCY (5,716)
37530800 541210 TBD E911 OTHER IMPROVEMENTS 5,716

21. The Grant Analyst position included in the FY 2015 budget will be filled in FY 2016. Decrease both the salary expenditure line-item for the position
and the associated grants revenue line-item - offset against General Fund balance.

10010510 511105 FINANCE REGULAR SALARY (40,000)

10050003 334219 GRANTS GRANTS (75,000)

$ (40,000) $ (75,000) $ (35,000)

I TOTAL $ 402,175 $  (163,000) $ _ (565,175)
SUMMARY BY FUND:

100 - GENERAL FUND $ 129,690 $ (75,000) $  (204,690)

215 - E911 FUND 8,100 (18,000) (26,100)

270 - FIRE SERVICES FUND 162,623 (43,000) (205,623)

272 - EMS . (27,000) (27,000)

361 - CIC FUND (374) . 374

375 - CIP PROJECTS FUND 65,509 . (65,509)

505 - WATER SYSTEM 10,000 . (10,000)

610 - VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT FUND 26,627 . (26,627)

$ 402,175 $  (163,000) $  (565,175)

Page 4 N:\BUDGET\2015 Budget\Budget Amendments_Adj_Transfers\Mid-Year Adj\FY 2015 Budget - Mid-Year Budget Adj recomm





		Finance- MidYear Budget Adjustment Agenda Request File

		Finance- MidYear Budget Adjustment Backup









